
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 – January 16, 2024 Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 2 

NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO.1 
will be held at 3:00 P.M., Tuesday, January 16, 2024 

1070 Faraday Street, Santa Ynez, CA - Conference Room 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OPTION VIA TELECONFERENCE 
TELECONFERENCE PHONE NUMBER:  1-669-900-9128 

MEETING ID:  929 0039 9487# 
PARTICIPANT ID NO.: 180175# 
MEETING PASSCODE: 180175# 

 

Trustee Michael Burchardi will be attending the meeting via teleconference from the following location:  
The Rochester Marriott, 101 1St Avenue Southwest, Rochester, Minnesota, 55902 

Members of the public may join Trustee Burchardi at that location. 
The meeting will be held according to California time, 3:00 p.m. Pacific Daylight Time 

 

Notice Regarding Public Participation:  For those who may not attend the meeting but wish to 
provide public comment on an Agenda Item, please submit any and all comments and written 
materials to the District via electronic mail at general@syrwd.org.  All submittals should indicate 
“January 16, 2024 Board Meeting” in the subject line.  Materials received by the District during and 
prior to the meeting will become part of the post-meeting Board packet materials available to the 
public and posted on the District’s website. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. REPORT BY THE SECRETARY TO THE BOARD REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS FOR 
POSTING OF THE NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS, IF ANY, TO THE AGENDA 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT - Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any non-Agenda matter within the 
District’s jurisdiction.  The total time for all public participation shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes and the time allotted 
for each individual shall not exceed three (3) minutes.  The District is not responsible for the content or accuracy of 
statements made by members of the public.  No action will be taken by the Board on any public comment item.  
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 19, 2023 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be approved or 
rejected in a single motion without separate discussion.  Any item placed on the Consent Agenda can be removed and 
placed on the Regular Agenda for discussion and possible action upon the request of any Trustee. 
CA-1. Water Supply and Production Report 
CA-2. Central Coast Water Authority Update 
 

8. MANAGER REPORTS - STATUS, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING 
SUBJECTS: 
A. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 

 

1. Financial Report on Administrative Matters 
a) Presentation of Monthly Financial Statements – Revenues and Expenses 
b) Approval of Accounts Payable 
 

2. Personnel Policy Manual 
a) Resolution No. 841:  A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water 

Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 Amending the District’s Personnel 
Policy Manual 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 – January 16, 2024 Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 2 

3. Personnel Recruitment Update 
 

4. Board of Trustees Vacancy for Division 1 
a) Procedural Update; Consideration of Applications; Possible Recommendation for 

Appointment 
 

9. REPORT, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS: 
 

A. SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT 
1. Eastern Management Area (EMA) Update 

 

B. CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 
1. Proposed Santa Ynez II Pipeline Project 

 

10. REPORTS BY THE BOARD MEMBERS OR STAFF, QUESTIONS OF STAFF, STATUS REPORTS, 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, COMMITTEE REPORTS, AND OTHER MATTERS AND/OR COMMUNICATIONS NOT 
REQUIRING BOARD ACTION 
 

11. CORRESPONDENCE:  GENERAL MANAGER RECOMMENDS FILING OF VARIOUS ITEMS 
 

12. REQUESTS FOR ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED ON THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA:  Any member of the 
Board of Trustees may request to place an item on the Agenda for the next regular meeting.  Any member of the public may 
submit a written request to the General Manager of the District to place an item on a future meeting Agenda, provided that 
the General Manager and the Board of Trustees retain sole discretion to determine which items to include on meeting 
Agendas. 
 

13. NEXT MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES:  The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees is 
scheduled for February 20, 2024 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

14. CLOSED SESSION: 
The Board will hold a closed session to discuss the following items: 
 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION 
Subdivision (d)(1) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code – 2 Cases 

1. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources 
Control Board regarding Permit 15878 issued on Application 22423 to the City of Solvang, 
Petitions for Change, and Related Protests 
 

2. Name of Case:  Central Coast Water Authority, et al. v. Santa Barbara County Flood 
Control and Water Conservation District, et al., Santa Barbara County Superior Court 
Case No. 21CV02432 

 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - POTENTIAL LITIGATION 
Subdivision (d)(2) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code – Significant Exposure to 
Litigation Against the Agency – One Matter 
 

15. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
[Sections 54957.1 and 54957.7 of the Government Code] 

 

16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
This Agenda was posted at 3622 Sagunto Street, Santa Ynez, California, and notice was delivered in accordance with Government Code Section 54950 et 
seq., specifically Section 54956.  This Agenda contains a brief general description of each item to be considered.  The Board reserves the right to change 
the order in which items are heard.  Copies of any staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business on the Agenda are on 
file with the District and available for public inspection during normal business hours at 3622 Sagunto Street, Santa Ynez.  Such written materials will 
also be made available on the District's website, subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the regularly scheduled meeting.  Questions 
concerning any of the Agenda items may be directed to the District’s General Manager at (805) 688-6015.  If a court challenge is brought against any of 
the Board’s decisions related to the Agenda items above, the challenge may be limited to those issues raised by the challenger or someone else during 
the public meeting or in written correspondence to the District prior to or during the public meeting.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act, any individual needing special assistance to review Agenda materials or participate in this meeting may contact the District Secretary at (805) 688-
6015.  Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will best enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.  



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT No.1 
DECEMBER 19, 2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Agenda Item 6 

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 
Improvement District No.1, was held at 3:00p.m. on Tuesday, December 19, 2023, in-person at 1070 
Faraday Street. 

Trustees Present: 

Trustees Absent: 

Others Present: 

Jeff Clay 
Michael Burchardi 
BradJoos 
Nick Urton 

Jeff Holzer 

Paeter Garcia 
Karen King 
Dan Drugan 
John Britton 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 

Mary Robel 
Eric Tambini 
Gary K vis tad 

President Clay called the meeting to order at 3:00p.m., he stated that this was a Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Trustees. Ms. Robel conducted roll call and reported that four Trustees were 
present, and that Trustee Holzer was absent. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

President Clay led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. REPORT BY THE SECRETARY TO THE BOARD REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS 

FOR POSTING OF THE NOTICE AND AGENDA: 

Ms. Robel presented the affidavit of posting the Agenda, along with a true copy of the Agenda 
for this meeting. She reported that the Agenda was posted in accordance with the California 
Government Code commencing at Section 54953, as well as District Resolution No. 340. 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS, IF ANY, TO THE AGENDA: 

There were no additions or corrections to the Agenda. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

President Clay welcomed any members of the public and offered time for members of the public 
to speak and address the Board on matters not on the Agenda. There was no public comment. 
Mr. Garcia reported that no written comments were submitted to the District for the meeting. 

6. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME FOR NEW DISTRICT EMPLOYEE: 

A. Daniel Drugan- Deputy Water Resources Manager 
Mr. Garcia introduced Mr. Daniel Drugan to the Board. He stated that Mr. Drugan was hired 
to fill the vacancy that will be created upon the retirement of Mr. Eric Tambini, Water 
Resources Manager, at the end of December. He indicated that Mr. Drugan started on 
November 27, 2023 and is in the process of cross-training prior to Mr. Tambini' s departure. 
Mr. Garcia recapped Mr. Drugan's background and experience, stating that he came from 
Calleguas Municipal Water District where he was the Manager of Water Resources and 
Public Affairs, and he brings a broad set of water experience to the District. The Board 
welcomed Mr. Drugan. 

December 19, 2023 Meeting Minutes Page 1 o£9 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

7. 

8. 

9. 

CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF NOVEMBER 21, 2023 
The Regular Meeting Minutes from November 21, 2023 were presented for consideration. 

President Clay asked if there were any changes or additions to the Regular Meeting Minutes of 
November 21, 2023. There were no changes or additions requested. 

It was MOVED by Trustee Urton, seconded by Trustee Joos, and carried by a 4-0-0 voice vote, with 
Trustee Holzer absent, to approve the November 21, 2023 Regular meeting minutes as presented. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
The Consent Agenda Report was provided in the Board Packet. 

Mr. Garcia reviewed the Consent Agenda materials for the month of November. 

It was MOVED by Trustee Joos, seconded by Trustee Burchardi, and carried by a 4-0-0 voice vote, 
with Trustee Holzer absent, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

MANAGER REPORTS- STATUS, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING 
SUBJECTS: 
A. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 

1. Board of Trustees Designations 
a) Selection of Officers of the Board - President, Vice President, Treasurer & Secretary 

Mr. Garcia reported that each December the District's Board selects the positions of 
President, Vice President, and Treasurer and Secretary to the Board of Trustees. He 
explained that the process for selecting officers is based on nomination and vote by 
the Board members. 

President Clay reviewed the current positions and called for nominations from the 
Board. Trustee Burchardi suggested that the positions remain unchanged. The Board 
concurred with Trustee Burchardi, and the nominations were closed. 

It was MOVED by Trustee Urton, seconded by Trustee Burchardi, and carried by a 4-
0-0 voice vote, with Trustee Holzer absent, to select Trustee Clay as President, Trustee 
Burchardi as Vice President, and Mary Robel as Treasurer and Secretary to the Board 
of Trustees. 

b) Appointment of Representatives to Participating Agencies and Organizations
CCWA&ACWA 
President Clay reviewed the current Board representatives to participating agencies 
and organizations. He reported that he and Trustee Urton serve as the Director and 
Alternate, respectively, to the Central Coast Water Authority Board and that he and 
Mr. Garcia serve as Representative and Alternate, respectively, to the Association of 
California Water Agencies. 

It was MOVED by Trustee Burchardi, seconded by Trustee Urton, and carried by a 4-
0-0 voice vote, with Trustee Holzer absent, to appoint Trustees Clay and Urton as 
Director and Alternate, respectively, to the Central Coast Water Authority Board of 
Directors, and to appoint Trustee Clay and Paeter Garcia as Representative and 
Alternate, respectively, to the Association of California Water Agencies. 

December 19, 2023 Meeting Minutes Page 2of9 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 

c) Appointment of Board Committees 
President Clay reviewed the current Board representative for the Ad Hoc Committees. 
He identified each Ad Hoc Committee, which included Trustees Clay and Joos- City 
of Solvang; Trustees Burchardi and Joos - Water Rates; Trustees Clay and Joos -
COMB; Trustees Joos and Burchardi - SGMA; Trustees Burchardi and Urton -
Cachuma Contract; and Trustees Burchardi and Clay- Los Olivos CSD. Trustee Joos 
suggested no changes to the current representation. 

It was MOVED by Trustee Clay, seconded by Trustee Urton, and carried by a 4-0-0 
voice vote, with Trustee Holzer absent, to appoint Trustees Clay and Joos to the City 
of Solvang Ad Hoc Committee; Trustees Burchardi and Joos to the Water Rates Ad 
Hoc Committee; Trustees Clay and Joos to the COMB Ad Hoc Committee; Trustees 
Joos and Burchardi to the SGMA Ad Hoc Committee; Trustees Burchardi and Urton 
to the Cachuma Contract Ad Hoc Committee; and Trustees Burchardi and Clay to the 
Los Olivos CSD Ad Hoc Committee. 

2. Proposed Merit Increase for District Employee 
a) Water Resources Manager 

The Board packet included a December 19, 2023 Staff Report. 

Mr. Garcia reviewed the staff report. He explained that the salaries of District 
employees are established according to a 12-step range for each position. He indicated 
that according to the District's Personnel Policy Manual, employees who have reached 
the top step of their salary range are only eligible for cost-of-living adjustments and 
merit increases, where merit increases must be approved by the Board of Trustees. 
Mr. Garcia reported that Mr. Tambini has been at his top step for several years and 
has not had access to a salary increase based on performance. Mr. Garcia stated that 
over his 26 years of service, Mr. Tambini has been instrumental in many components 
of the District's success, ranging from capital improvement planning, project 
implementation, operational and personnel management, regulatory compliance, and 
customer relations. He stated that Mr. Tambini continues to perform at a superior 
level and recommended that the Board consider and approve a five percent (5%) 
merit-based increase in salary, effective July 1, 2023. Mr. Garcia stated that employee 
salary funds are available in the approved FY 2023-2024 Budget to accommodate this 
merit increase. 

It was MOVED by Trustee Burchardi, seconded by Trustee Clay, and carried by a 4-0-
0 voice vote, with Trustee Holzer absent, to approve a five percent (5%) merit-based 
increase in salary for Mr. Tambini, effective July 1, 2023. 

3. Financial Report on Administrative Matters 
a) Draft June 30, 2023 & 2022 Audited Financial Statements- Presentation by Bartlett, 

Pringle & Wolf, LLP 
This item was taken out of the agenda order. 

The Draft June 30, 2023 and 2022 Financial Statements were included in the Board 
packet. 

Mr. Garcia introduced Mr. John Britton from Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP for the 
presentation of the District's draft June 30, 2023 and 2022 Financial Statements. 

December 19,2023 Meeting Minutes Page 3 of9 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 

Mr. Britton reviewed a PowerPoint presentation of the June 30, 2023 and 2022 
Financial Statements. He reviewed the District's current assets, liabilities and fund 
equity, statement of revenues, statement of changes, statement of cash flows, and 
notes to financial statements. Mr. Britton reported that the District's financials 
conform to required Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and the State 
Controller's Minimum Audit Requirements for California Special Districts. He 
explained that the District's audit resulted in no disagreements with Management 
relating to the financials and was a clean audit opinion with no reportable findings or 
exceptions. 

The Board thanked Mr. Britton for his presentation. Ms. Robel thanked the staff at 
Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf for their assistance with the audit. 

Mr. Garcia recommended acceptance and approval of the June 30, 2023 and 2022 
Financial Statements as presented and authorization for Management to post and 
submit the final version of the Financial Statements to the State Controller's Office and 
the County of Santa Barbara. 

It was MOVED by Trustee Clay, seconded by Trustee Burchardi, and carried by 4-0-0 
voice vote, with Trustee Holzer absent, to approve and accept the June 30, 2023 and 
2022 Financial Statements as presented by Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP and authorize 
Management to execute the final documentation and distribute to the appropriate 
governmental agencies. 

b) Presentation of Monthly Financial Statements- Revenues and Expenses 
Ms. Robel announced that the Financial Statements were provided to the Board via 
email earlier today and were included in the handout materials and posted on the 
District's website in the Board packet materials section for any member of the public 
wishing to follow along or receive a copy. 

Ms. Robel reviewed the Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the month of 
November. She highlighted various line-items related to revenue and expense 
transactions that occurred during the month and referred to the Fiscal-Year-to-Date 
Statement of Revenues and Expenses that provides a budget to actual snapshot for the 
month of November. Ms. Robel reported that the District revenues for the month of 
November exceeded the expenses by $300,483.48 and the year-to-date net income was 
$1,626,07 4.50. 

c) Approval of Accounts Payable 
Ms. Robel announced that the Warrant List was provided to the Board via email earlier 
today and included in the handout materials and posted on the District's website in 
the Board packet materials section for any member of the public wishing to follow 
along or receive a copy. 

The Board reviewed the Warrant List which covered warrants 25555 through 25613 in 
the amount of $848,579.16. 

It was MOVED by Trustee Urton, seconded by Trustee Burchardi, and carried by a 4-
0-0 voice vote with Trustee Holzer absent, to approve the Warrant List for November 
22,2023 through December 19, 2023. 

December 19, 2023 Meeting Minutes Page 4 of9 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

4. Amendment to Rules and Regulations 
a) Resolution No. 839: A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River 

Water Conservation District, Improvement No.1 Approving the Automatic Annual 
Adjustments to the Capital Facilities Charges and Meter Installation Fees Contained 
in Appendix "C" and Appendix "D" of the District's Rules and Regulations 

The Board packet included a December 19, 2023 Staff Report and Resolution No. 839 
with related appendices. 

Mr. Garcia explained that Resolution No. 839 amends Appendix "C" and Appendix 
"D" of the District's Rules and Regulations relating to the District's Capital Facilities 
Charges and related costs under Section 603 and 709 of the District's Rules and 
Regulations. He stated that Resolution No. 839 was presented in draft form to the 
Board of Trustees at the November Meeting. Mr. Garcia reviewed the calculations 
used to establish the 2024 Capital Facilities Charges, how the 2024 charges compare to 
the 2023 charges, and recommended approval of Resolution No. 839 for the automatic 
annual adjustment to the District's Capital Facilities Charges and meter installation 
fees effective January 1, 2024 pursuant to Sections 603 and 709 of the District Rules 
and Regulations. 

It was MOVED by Trustee Burchardi, seconded by Trustee Urton, to adopt Resolution 
No. 839, a Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation District, Improvement No.1 Approving the Automatic Annual 
Adjustments to the Capital Facilities Charges and Meter Installation Fees Contained 
in Appendix "C" and Appendix "D" of the District's Rules and Regulations. 

The Motion carried and Resolution No. 839 was adopted by the following 4-0-0 roll 
call vote: 

AYES, Trustees: 

NOES, Trustees: 
ABSTAIN, Trustees: 
ABSENT, Trustees: 

5. District Land and Air Space 

Mike Burchardi 
Jeff Clay 
BradJoos 
Nick Urton 

None 
None 
Jeff Holzer 

a) Resolution No. 840: A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River 
Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 Concerning Inventory of 
District Land and Air Space 

The Board packet included draft Resolution No. 840 and supporting documentation. 

Mr. Garcia stated that pursuant to Section 50569 of the California Government Code, 
the District must inventory its land and air space on an annual basis to determine if 
any surplus land exists. He stated that based on the inventory, as reflected in the 
attachment to Resolution No. 840, no District lands are deemed surplus to the 
District's current and foreseeable needs and recommended approval of Resolution 
No. 840 as presented. 

December 19, 2023 Meeting Minutes Page 5 of9 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 

It was MOVED by Trustee Burchardi, seconded by Trustee Clay, to adopt Resolution 
No. 840, a Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation District, Improvement No.1 Concerning Inventory of District Land and 
Air Space. 

The Motion carried and Resolution No. 840 was adopted by the following 4-0-0 roll 
call vote: 

A YES, Trustees: 

NOES, Trustees: 
ABSTAIN, Trustees: 
ABSENT, Trustees: 

6. Purchase of Fleet Vehicle 

Mike Burchardi 
Jeff Clay 
BradJoos 
Nick Urton 

None 
None 
Jeff Holzer 

a) Consideration and Award of Bid 

The Board packet included bid results for the purchase of one new fleet vehicle. 

Mr. Garcia explained that a request for bids was opened for the purchase of one new 
Ford F250 Regular Cab,4WD Truck equipped with an 8 foot utility body with lift-gate. 
He indicated that funds for this purchase were included in the adopted Fiscal Year 
2023-24 Budget. Mr. Garcia reported that bid requests were sent to eight potential 
vendors and three bid responses were received by the deadline date. Discussion 
ensued regarding the bid process and other purchase options, as well as the District's 
purchasing policy. Trustee Joos expressed that the District should issue truck bids to 
allow consideration of various manufacturers such as Chevrolet and Dodge. 

Mr. Garcia stated that after comparing all bid submittals, the bid results reflect that 
Perry Ford of San Luis Obispo was the lowest responsive and responsible bid in the 
amount of $67,985.54. He recommended acceptance of the bid from Perry Ford of San 
Luis Obispo and authorization to purchase the fleet vehicle. 

It was MOVED by Trustee Burchardi, seconded by Trustee Urton, and carried by a 4-
0-0 voice vote, with Trustee Holzer absent, to accept the lowest responsive and 
responsible bid of $67,985.54 from Perry Ford of San Luis Obispo for the purchase of 
a new Ford F250 4WD Regular Cab Truck with an 8 foot utility body with lift-gate. 

B. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 

1. Refugio 3 Replacement Project 
The Board packet included a Notice of Exemption for the Refugio 3 Booster Pump Station 
Replacement Project. 

Mr. Garcia explained the need for the Refugio 3 Replacement Project. He reported that 
the Refugio 3 booster pump station serves as an inter-zone connection to move water 
supplies between Zones 2 and 3. Mr. Garcia stated that there is a horizontal in-line pump 
at the Refugio 3 booster pump station that is out of service and in need of replacement. 
He stated that staff is currently in the planning and design stages to replace and situate 
the pump and related appurtenances in an underground vault to be located within the 
existing public road right-of-way. Mr. Garcia reviewed the proposed California 

December 19, 2023 Meeting Minutes Page6of9 



1 Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Notice of Exemption and provided reasoning for why 
2 the project is exempt under applicable provisions of CEQA and related CEQA Guidelines. 
3 
4 a) Notice of Exemption 
5 Mr. Garcia recommended approval of the Notice of Exemption (NOE) and requested 
6 authorization to post and file the NOE. 
7 
8 It was MOVED by Trustee Clay, seconded by Trustee Burchardi, and carried by a 4-0-
9 0 voice vote, with Trustee Holzer absent, to approve the CEQA Notice of Exemption 

10 for the Refugio 3 Booster Pump Station Replacement Project, and authorize the 
11 General Manager to sign and file the NOE with the Santa Barbara County Clerk 
12 Recorder's Office. 
13 
14 2. Alamo Pintado Pedestrian Bridge 
15 a) Notice of Completion 
16 The Board packet included a Notice of Completion for the Alamo Pintado Pedestrian 
17 Bridge project. 
18 
19 Mr. Garcia stated that the District's water pipeline work related to the CalTrans Alamo 
20 Pintado Pedestrian Bridge project is complete. He reported that Hanly Engineering did 
21 a great job working on behalf of the District and in conjunction with District staff and 
22 CalTrans personnel to install the new water line. Mr. Garcia recommended approval of 
23 the Notice of Completion and requested authorization to sign and file the Notice of 
24 Completion. 
25 
26 It was MOVED by Trustee Burchardi, seconded by Trustee Urton, and carried by a 4-0-
27 0 voice vote, with Trustee Holzer absent, to approve and authorize the General Manager 
28 to sign and file the Notice of Completion for the Alamo Pintado Pedestrian Bridge 
29 project. 
30 
31 10. REPORT, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS: 
32 
33 A. SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT 
34 1. Eastern Management Area (EMA) Update 
35 
36 The Board packet included the December 14, 2023 Notice and Agenda for the Regular 
37 Meeting of the Eastern Management Area Groundwater Sustainable Agency. 
38 
39 Mr. Garcia reported on the December 14, 2023 meeting of the EMA GSA. He reviewed 
40 the topics discussed at the meeting, including a review of requests for written verifications 
41 for new well proposals, and updates on the SGMA governance and draft Joint Powers 
42 Agreement for the EMA. Mr. Garcia reported that the negotiating parties seem to have 
43 reached agreement on the criteria and process for appointment of an agricultural 
44 representative to the JP A Board, and that discussions are ongoing regarding interim cost 
45 sharing among EMA member agencies, and staffing issues for the new JP A. He reported 
46 that the next meeting of the EMA GSA is scheduled for January 25,2024. 
47 
48 B. HEXAVALENT CHROMIUM (CR6)- PROPOSED MAXIMUM CONTAMINANT LEVEL (MCL) 
49 1. Update on SWRCB Proposed Drinking Water MCL for Cr6 of 10 parts per billion 
50 
51 The Board packet included a California State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) 
52 15-Day Notice regarding Hexavalent Chromium MCL - Comment Period. 
53 

December 19, 2023 Meeting Minutes Page 7 of9 



1 Mr. Garcia reported that the SWRCB issued a 15-Day Notice regarding Hexavalent 
2 Chromium MCL on November 22, 2023 which was an invitation for further comment on 
3 the proposed MCL of 10 parts per billion. He also referenced the Notice of Public 
4 Availability of Changes, proposed regulation text, and Addendum to the Initial Statement 
5 of Reasons. Mr. Garcia indicated that this new public information suggests that the 
6 SWRCB is moving closer to adopting a new MCL for Hexavalent Chromium. Mr. Garcia 
7 reviewed the proposed regulatory text and explained that the comment period closed on 
8 December 15, 2023. He reported that the Association of California Water Agencies 
9 (ACWA) and a coalition of other water users have submitted an additional comment letter 

10 to the SWRCB requesting responses and answers to comments previously submitted by 
11 the water industry, which to date have not been provided by the SWRCB. 
12 
13 Discussion ensued regarding the compliance period once the new MCL is adopted, 
14 compliance plans, the EIR process, treatment options, SWRCB responses to comments, 
15 health and safety issues, public outreach, and the potential effect on mutual water 
16 companies within the District boundaries. 
17 
18 Mr. Garcia stated that staff continues to monitor the SWRCB's actions regarding the 
19 adoption of a new proposed Cr6 MCL, which may occur in early 2024, and will provide 
20 further information as it becomes available. 
21 
22 11. REPORTS BY THE BOARD MEMBERS OR STAFF, QUESTIONS OF STAFF, STATUS REPORTS, 

23 ANNOUNCEMENTS, COMMITTEE REPORTS, AND OTHER MATTERS AND/OR COMMUNICATIONS 

24 NOT REQUIRING BOARD ACTION: 
25 
26 Trustee Burchardi reported that he had attended the December 13, 2023 Los Olivos Community 
27 Services District (LOCSD) and provided a summary of the topics discussed at the meeting. He 
28 stated that the LOCSD is currently looking at treatment options and is looking to install three 
29 additional monitoring wells. He stated that he will continue to attend the meetings and provide 
30 further information once available. 
31 
32 The Board packet included a December 11, 2023 News article titled "California poised to allow 
33 'toilet to tap' projects, in landmark water rule." 
34 
35 The Board packet included the December 2023 Family Farm Alliance Monthly Briefing. 
36 
37 12. CORRESPONDENCE: GENERAL MANAGER RECOMMENDS FILING OF VARIOUS ITEMS: 

38 The Correspondence List was received by the Board. 
39 
40 13. REQUESTS FOR ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED ON THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA: 

41 There were no requests from the Board. 
42 
43 14. NEXT MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES: 

44 President Clay stated that the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees is scheduled for 
45 January 16, 2024 at 3:00p.m. 
46 
47 15. CLOSED SESSION: 

48 The Board adjourned to closed session at 5:23 p.m. 
49 
50 A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- EXISTING LITIGATION 

51 [Subdivision (d)(1) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code- 2 Cases] 

December 19, 2023 Meeting Minutes Page 8 of9 



1 1. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources 
2 Control Board regarding Permit 15878 issued on Application 22423 to the City of 
3 Solvang, Petitions for Change, and Related Protests 
4 
5 2. Name of Case: Central Coast Water Authority, et al. v. Santa Barbara County Flood 
6 Control and Water Conservation District, et al., Santa Barbara County Superior Court 
7 Case No. 21CV02432 
8 
9 B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- POTENTIAL LITIGATION 

10 [Subdivision (d)(2) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code- Significant Exposure to 
11 Litigation Against the Agency- One Matter] 
12 
13 16. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION: 
14 [Sections 54957.1 and 54957.7 of the Government Code] 
15 
16 The Board reconvened to open session at approximately 6:14p.m. Mr. Garcia announced that 
17 the Board met in Closed Session in accordance with Agenda Items 15.A.l-2 and 15.B. He 
18 reported that there was no reportable action for Agenda Items 15.A.l-2, and 15.B. 
19 
20 17. ADJOURNMENT: 
21 Being no further business, it was MOVED by Trustee Burchardi, seconded by Trustee Joos, and 
22 carried by a 4-0-0 voice vote, with Trustee Holzer absent, to adjourn the meeting at approximately 
23 6:15p.m. 
24 
25 RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
26 
27 
28 
29 Mary Robel, Secretary to the Board 
30 
31 
32 ATTEST: 
33 Jeff Clay, President 
34 
35 
36 MINUTES PREPARED BY: 
37 
38 
39 
40 Karen King, Board Administrative Assistant 

December 19, 2023 Meeting Minutes Page 9 of9 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT N0.1 
January 16, 2024 

Consent Agenda Report 

Agenda Item 7 

CA- l. Water Supply and Production Report. Total water production in December 2023 (167 AF) was 
40 AF lower than total production in November 2023 (207 AF), 31 AF higher than the most recent 3-
year running average (2021-2023) for the month of December (136 AF), and 7 AF higher than the most 
recent 10-year running average (2014-2023) for the month of December (160 AF). Generally speaking, 
the District's overall demands and total production have been trending well below historic levels for 
domestic, rural residential, and agricultural water deliveries due to water conservation, changing water 
use patterns, and private well installations. 

For the month ofDecember 2023, approximately 98 AFwas produced from the Santa Y nez Upland wells, 
and approximately 69 AF was produced from the 6.0 cfs well field in the Santa Ynez River alluvium. As 
reflected in the Mo11thly Water Deliveries Report from the Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA), the 
District used 0 AF of SWP supplies for the month. Direct diversions to the County Park and USBR were 
0.89AF. 

The USBR Daily Operations Report for Lake Cachuma in December (ending December 3 1, 2023) 
recorded the end of month reservoir elevation at 746.87' with the end of month storage of 174,872 AF. 
USBR recorded total precipitation at the lake of 5.16 inches for the month. SWP deliveries to the reservoir 
for South Coast entities were 64.2 AF. Reported reservoir evaporation in December was 314.7 AF. 

Based on the updated maximum storage capacity of 192,978 AF (previously 193,305 AF), as of January 
8, 2024 Cachuma reservoir was reported at 90.7% of capacity, with then-current storage of174,952 AF 
(Santa Barbara County Flood Control District, Rainfall and Reservoir Summary). At a point when 
reservoir storage exceeds 100,000 AF, the Cachuma Member Units typically have received a full 
allocation . Conversely, a 20% pro-rata reduction from the full allocation is scheduled to occur in Water 
Years beginning at less than 100,000 AF, where incremental reductions may occur (and previously have 
occurred) at other lower storage levels. For the federal WY 2021-2022 (October I, 2021 through 
September 30, 2022), USBR issued a 70% allocation, equal to 18,000 AF. ID No.I 's 10.31% share of 
that allocation was 1,855 AF. In the Fall of 2022 when reservoir conditions were low, the Cachuma 
Member Units initially requested an approximate 15% Cachuma Project allocation for federal WY 2022-
2023. By letter dated September 30, 2022, USBR issued an initial 0% allocation for WY 2022-2023. 
Based on extraordinary rain conditions that filled and spilled the reservoir early tbis year, in 
February 2023 USBR issued a revised 100% Project allocation for WY 2022-2023. ID No.1's share 
of that allocation is 2,651 AF. By letter dated June 30, 2023 the Cachuma Member Units submitted 
a joint request for another 100% Cachuma allocation for WY 2023-2024. On July 10,2023 USBR 
approved that request, which translates to another 2,651 AF for ID No.1. 

Water releases for the protection offish and aquatic habitat are made from Cachuma reservoirto the lower 
Santa Ynez River pursuant to the 2000 Biological Opinion issued by the National Marine Fisheries 
Service (NMFS) and the 2019 Water Rights Order (WR 2019-0148) issued by the State Water Resources 
Control Board (SWRCB). These releases are made to Hilton Creek and to the stilling basin portion of the 
outlet works at the base of Bradbury Dam. The water releases required under the NMFS 2000 Biological 
Opitlion to avoid jeopardy to steelhead and adverse impacts to its critical habitat are summarized as 
follows: 

Consent Agenda Report: January 16, 2024 1 



NMFS 2000 Biological Opinion 

• When Reservoir Spills and the Spill Amount Exceeds 20,000 AF: 
o 10 eft at Hwy 154 Bridge during spill year(s) exceeding 20,000 AF 
o 1.5 eft at Alisal Bridge when spill amount exceeds 20,000 AF and ifsteelhead are present 

at A lisa! Reach 
o 1. 5 eft at Alisal Bridge in the year immediately following a spill that exceeded 20, 000 AF 

and if steelhead are present at A lisa! Reach 

• When Reservoir Does Not Spill or When Reservoir Spills Less Than 20,000 AF: 
o 5 cfs at Hwy 154 when Reservoir does not spill and Reservoir storage is above 120,000 

AF, or when Reservoir spill is less than 20,000 AF 
o 2. 5 eft at Hwy 154 in all years when Reservoir storage is below 120,000 AF but greater 

than 30,000 AF 
o 1. 5 eft at A lisa! Bridge if the Reservoir spilled in the preceding year and the spill amount 

exceeded 20,000 AF and if steelhead qre present at Alisal Reach 
o 30 AF per month to "refresh the stilling basin and long pool" when Reservoir storage is 

less than 30,000 AF 

The water releases required under the SWRCB Water Rights Order 2019-0148 for the protection offish and other 
public trust resources in the lower Santa Y nez River and to prevent the waste and unreasonable use of water are 
summarized as follows: 

SWRCB Order WR 2019-0148 

• During Below Normal, Dry, and Critical Dry water years (October 1 - September 30), releases 
shall be made in accordance with the requirements of the NMFS 2000 Biological Opinion as set 
forth above. 

• During Above Normal and Wet water years, the following minimum flow requirements must be 
maintained at Hwy 154 and Alisal Bridges: 

o 48 eft from February 15 to April I 4 for spawning 
o 20 eft from February I 5 to June 1 for incubation and rearing 
o 25 eft from June 2 to June 9 for emigration, with ramping to 10 eft by Jzme 30 
o 10 cft.from June 30 to October 1 for rearing and maintenance of resident fish 
o 5 eft from October 1 to February 15 for resident fish 

• For purposes ofSWRCB Order WR 2019-0148, water year classifications are as follows: 
o Wet is when Cachuma Reservoir iriflow is greater than I 17,842 AF; 
o Above Normal is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 117,842 AF or greater than 

33,707 AF; 
o Below Normal is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 33, 707 AF or greater than 

15,366AF,· 
o Dry is when Reservoir iriflow is less than or equal to 15,366 AF or greater than 4,550 AF 
o Critical Dry is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 4,550 AF 

As of the end of December 2022 (prior to the spill in January 2023), a total of approximately 49,653.3 
AF of Cachuma Project water had been released under regulatory requirements for the protection of fish 
and fish habitat below Bradbury Darn since the year after the 2011 spill. For tbe months of January 
through December 2023, water releases for fishery requirements, spill conditions, and other 
operational purposes have been made from the Cachuma Project. Reclamation bas indicated that 
it will provide an accounting of those releases. 

Consent Agenda Report: January 16, 2024 2 



CA-2. State Water Project CSWP) and Central Coast Water Authority CCCW A) Updates. 

In 2022, the SWP Table A allocation for SWP Contractors was only 5 percent, which translated to 35 AF 
for ID No.1's share of Table A supplies through CCWA. As previously reported, by Notice to the SWP 
Contractors dated December 1, 2022, the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) issued an 
initial 2023 SWP Table A allocation of 5 percent, along with a provisional allocation of additional SWP 
supplies to certain Contractors to ensure the needs for human health and safety. As a result oflast year's 
extraordi.nary rain events, DWR declared the 2023 SWP Table A allocation at 100 percent for the 
first time since 2006. The 2023 Table A allocation translated to 2,200 AF for ID No.1. Of that amount, 
700 AF was available tolD No.1 and the remaining 1,500 AF was available under contract to the City of 
Solvang. By notice to tbe State Water Contractors dated December 1, 2023 DWR bas issued an 
initial tO percent Table A allocation for 2024. As explained last month, DWR's initial 10 percent 
allocation is based on the following rationale: 

Water year 2023 provided much-needed relief following three of the most severely dry 
years on record. However, water year 2024 is off to a slow start with precipitation amounts 
at about half of average in October and November. To make the initial 2024 allocation, 
DWRforecasts what water supplies will be available if the current dry pattern continues 
through the reminder ofthe water year 2024. As a result, DWR is initially allocating 10 
percent of most SWP contractors ' requested Table A amounts for 2024. 

To determine the available SWP water supplies, DWR considers factors including SWP 
contractors ' anticipated 2023 carryover supplies into 2024, projected 2024 demands, 
existing storage in SWP conservation facilities, estimates of .future runoff, SWP operational 
and regulatory requirements from the Federal Endangered Species Act and California 
Endangered Species Act, and water rights obligations under the State Water Re.sources 
Control Board's authority. DWR may revise the SWP allocation if hydrologic conditions 
change. 

As reflected in the Agenda for the January 11, 2024 meeting ofthe CCW A Operating Committee, CCW A 
remains engaged in a var:iety of matters relating to the SWP, including but not limited to: SWP supplies 
and related SWP operations~ facility improvements (i.e., water quality concerns, Santa Ynez Pipeline 
replacement); renewal of the Cachuma Project Warren Act contract; various water supply planning, 
storage, and transfer projects; and the CCWA Fiscal Year 2024-25 budget process. CCWA and its 
member agencies also remain engaged in their pending litigation against the Santa Barbara County Flood 
Control and Water Conservation District to maintain CCWA sovereignty over important decisions 
pertaining to SWP supplies. The next regular meeting of the CCWA Board of Directors is scheduled for 
January 25, 2024. 

Consent Agenda Report: January I 6, 2024 3 



-BUREAU OF 

RECLAMATION 

December 2023 

Hlstorical Archive 2nd Rcp<Jrt Da1:1b2sc 

Lake Cachuma Daily Operations 
Run O>tc: 1 /5/2024 

STORAGE ACR£-fEET COMPUTED• CCWA PRECIP ON RELEASE· AF. EVAPORATION PRECIP 

DAY ELEV IN LAKE tCHANGE INFlOW AF. INFlOW AF. RES. SURF. AF. TUNNEl HilTON CREEK OUTlET SPil l WAY AF. INCH INCHES 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
16 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 

746.47 173,714 

746.43 173,599 
746.39 173,464 

746.36 173,398 
746.33 173,311 
746.29 173,196 
746.25 173,081 
746.22 172,995 
746.19 172,860 

746.14 172.765 
746.11 172,679 
7 46.07 172,535 
746.05 172,506 . -- - .... ~-·-
746.02 

745.99 ' 
745.96 

7~5.93 , 

745.901 
745.69 

172,420 
172,334 

....... • I 

172,246 , 

17~.~62 1. 
172,075' 
172,047 

745.89 172,047 
745.94 172,190 ---- ·--~· 
746.17 172,851 
746.61 
746.69 
746.71 

. -·--·--
746.71 . 

746.73 

174,1_16 
174,346 
174,407 · 
174,407 

174,465. 

-115 

-115 
-86 
-67 

-115 
-115 

-86 
-1 15 
-115 

-86 
-144 

-29 
-86 

-66 
-86 

-66 
-67 

-28 
0 

143 
661 

1,265 

232 
59 
·a 
56 

27 746.7_3. .. .__!7~6_5 . 0 
26 746.73 174,465, 0 
29 746.75 174,523; 58 
30 746.83 174,755 232 
31 746.87 174,872 117 

·TOTALS 1,158 
AVERAGE 173,278 

-6.0 

3.0 
32.0 

6.0 
-27.0 

-3.0 
22.0 

3.0 
-12.0. 
13.0 

-39.0 
49.0 
-5.0 ' 

11.0 
10.0 
5.0 

-13.0 
39.0 

9.0 
114.0 
121.0 

1,017.0 

277.0 
109.0 
54.0 

106.0 
41.0 
49.0 

105.0 

79.0 
130.0 

2,299.0 

7.9 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0, 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

4.6 
2.2 

5.7 
4.5 

11 .9 
0.0 
0.0 
-

0.0 

3.4 
0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

24.0 
64.2 

. 

0.01 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 .. 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

o.o ... 
0.0· 

o.o: 
0.0 

45-4 
83.6 

577.1 
317.6 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
o.o· 

73.8 
76.4' 

74.3 
53.9 
46.9 
56.0 
65.6 
67.2• 
66.8 
63.6 
69.5 
40.4 
52.0 
59.6 . 
60.7 

. 

48.8 

47.3 
40.9 

36.1 
29.6 

19.8 
20.6 

20.9 
19.6 
19.2 
20.4 

2.4. 20.1 
0.0 20.9 
2.4 19.7 

195.4 20.3 

14.5 20.5 
1,238.4 1,351.6 

..... ·-- ---- . - - - - . 

13.2 
13.2 
13.2 
13.1 
13.2 
13.2 
13.2 
13.2 
13.2 
13.1 
13.1 
13.2 
13.1 
13.1 -
13.1 
13.1 

13.1 
13.2 
13.1 
13.1 
13.2 
13.2 

13.2 
13.2 
13.3 
13.2 

14.0 
13.0 
19.0 
20.0 
20.0 
22.0 
20.0 
19.0 
10.0 
10.0 
10.0 
9.0 

10.0 
10.0 
10.0 
10.0 

9.0, 
10.0 

10.0 
9.0 

10.0 
10.0 
10.0 , 

9.0 
10.0 
10.0 

13.3 9.0 
13.3 10.0 
13.3 10.0 
13.3 9.0 
13.3 10.0. 

408.8 371.0 

0.0 15.9' 0.100 
0.0 15.8 0.100 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

0.0 

11.1 
6.3 
7.9 

20.6 
9.5 

19.0 
12.6 
12.6 
12.6 
15.6 
6.3 

14.2 
12.6 
18.9 
4.7 

2.6 
0.0 
4.7 

0.0 
30.2 
12.7 

8.0 
11.1 

4.8 

0,070 

0.040 
0.050 
0.130 
0.060 
0.120 
0.080 
0.080 
0.080 
0.100 
0.040 

0.090 
0.080 
0.120 
0.030 
0.018 

0.000 
0.030 
0.000 
0.190 

0.080 
0.050 
0.070 
0.030 

0.0 4.6 0.030 
0.0 4.6 0.030 
0.0 6.4 0.040 
0.0 0.0 0.000 
0.0 8.0 0.050 
0.0 314.7 1.988 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.19 
0.35 
2.41 
1.32 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 .01 

0 .00 
0.01 
0 .61 

0.06 
5.16 

Comments: •computed inflow is the sum of change In storage, releases and evaporation minus preclp on the reservoir surface and ccwa innow. 
Indicated ouUet release includes leakage from outlet valves and spillway gales. 
Data based on a 24 hour period ending 0600. 



Santa Barbara County - Flood Control District 
130 East Victoria Street, Santa Barbara CA 93101 - 805.568.3440 - www.cowllyofsb.org/pwd 

Rainfall and Reservoir Summary 

Updated Sam: 1/8/2024 Water Year: 2024 Storm Number: NA 

Notes: Daily rainfall amounts are recorded as of Sam for the previous 24 hours. Rainfall units are expressed in inches. 
All data on this page are from automated sensors, are preliminary, and subject to verification. 
"Each Water Year ry.IY) runs from Sept 1 through Ang 31 and is designated by the calendar year in which it ends 
County Real-Time Rainfall and Reservoir Website link:> http://www.countyofsb.org/hydrology 

Rainfall ID 24 hrs Storm Month Year* %to Date % ofYear* 
Oday(s) 

Buellton (Fire Stn) 233 0.00 0.00 0.48 6.60 113% 40% 

Cachuma Dam (USBR) 332 0.00 0.00 0.54 6.14 92% 31% 

Carpinteria (Fire Stn) 208 0.00 0.00 0.47 7.47 126% 43% 

Cuyama (Fire Stn) 436 0.00 0.00 0.24 2.72 100% 35% 

Figueroa Mtn (USPS Stn) 421 0.00 0.00 0.71 4.94 65% 23% 

Gibraltar Dam (City Facility) 230 0.00 0.00 0.47 10.24 116% 39% 

Goleta (Fire Stn-Los Cameros) 440 0.00 0.00 0.33 5.83 89% 32% 

Lompoc (City Hall) 439 0.00 0.00 0.42 6.34 121% 43% 

Los Alamos (Fire Stn) 204 0.00 0.00 0.35 6.06 116% 40% 

San Marcos Pass (USFS Stn) 212 0.00 0.00 0.79 12.16 101% 35% 

Santa Barbara (County Bldg) 234 0.00 0.00 0.46 8.22 130% 45% 

Santa Maria (City Pub. Works) 380 0.00 0.00 0.54 5.28 111% 40% 

Santa Ynez (Fire Stn /Airport) 218 0.00 0.00 0.51 5.50 100% 35% 

Sisquoc (Fire Stn) 256 0.00 0.00 0.45 4.56 86% 30% 

County-wide percentage of "Normal-to-Date" rainfall : 105% 

County-wide percentage of "Normal Water-Year" rainfall: 36% 

CoWlty-wide percentage of''Normal Water-Year" rainfall calculated 
assuming no more rain through Aug. 31, 2024 (End of WY2024). 

AI (Antecedent Index I Soil We!Dc,n) 

6.0 and below = Wet (min. = 2.5) 
6.1 - 9.0 ~ Moderate 
9.1 and above =Dry (max. = 12.5) 

Reservoir Elevations referenced to NGVD-29. 
Reservoirs ••cachuma is full and subject to spilling at elevation 750 ft. 

However, the lake is surcharged to 753 ft. for fish release water. 
(Cachuma water storage based on Dec 2021 capacity revision) 

Spillway Current Max. Current Current Storage Storage 

Click on Site for 
Elev. Elev. Storage Storage Capacity Change Change 

Real-Time Readings (ft) (ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (%) Mo.(ac-ft) Year*( ac-ft) 

Gibraltar Reservoir 1,400.00 1,399.41 4,693 4,562 97.2% -111 1,380 

Cachuma Reservoir 753.** 747.02 192,978 174,952 90.7% 379 -9,042 

J ameson Reservoir 2,224.00 2,224.12 4,848 4,863 100.3% 3 79 

1'witc)lell Reservoir 651.50 537.14 194,971 1,702 0.9% 202 -53,730 

e[ellious Baiofall acd Be:ieDloic Surnrnacies 

AI 

9.3 

7.4 

8.0 



1/2124, 8:27AM Daily Report 

Califo rnia Irrigation Management Information System (CIMIS) 

CIMIS Daily Report 
Rendered in ENGLISH Units. 
Friday, December 1, 2023 - Monday, January 1, 2024 
Printed on Tuesday, January 2, 2024 

Santa Ynez - Central Coast Valleys - Station 64 
Date 

1211/2023 

1212/2023 

121312023 

121412023 

121512023 

1216/2023 

121712023 

1218/2023 

121912023 

1211012023 

12111/2023 

12/12/2023 

12/1312023 

12/14/2023 

12115/2023 

12116/2023 

12117/2023 

12116/2023 

12119/2023 

12120/2023 

1212112023 

1212212023 

12123/2023 

12124/2023 

1212512023 

1212612023 

1212712023 

12126/2023 

1212912023 

1213012023 

1213112023 

Tots/Avgs 

ETo 
(In) 

0.09 

0.07 

0.04 R 

0.07 

0.08 R 

O.Q7 

0.09 

0.07 R 

0.07 R 

0.07 R 

0,07 R 

Q.Q7 R 

O.o7 R 

0.07 R 

0.08 R 

0.08 R 

0.04 R 

0.02 

0.03 

0.01 

0.02 

0.04 R 

0.05 

0.06R 

0,05 R 

0.04 R 

0,02 

0.05 R 

0.04 

0.04 R 

0.02 

1.69 

Preclp 
(In) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.07 

O.Oo 

0.06 

0.08 H 

0.02 

0,01 

0 .01 

0.01 

0.01 

0.01 

0.00 

0.00 

0.01 

0.00 

0.35 

Soi Rad 
(ly/day) 

289 

289 

190 

2n 

289 

285 

286" 

293 

289 

274 

280 

284 

285 

276 

0 

270 

152 

60 

135 

62 

105 

200 

217 

272 

237 

196 

129 

232 

160 

202 

108 

214 

AvgVap 
Pres 

(mBara) 

7.9 

7.5 

8.5 

8.7 

7.3 

9.2 

9.1 

6 .6 

5.5 

5.5 

6.8 

7.3 

7.2 

6 .1 

4.8 

5 .2 

6.2 

11.8 

15.2 y 

14,3 y 

13.9 y 
13.5 y 

12.5 

10.7 

9.3 

10.7 

11.9 

11.3 

12.9 

12.7 

11.4 

9.4 

Max Air 
Temp 
(' F) 

67.3 

71.3 

67.6 

76.9 

64.4 y 

71.9 

70.6 

69.6 

74.7 

78.0 

75.1 

71.0 

72.1 

76.0 

40.6 R 

80.5 

73.3 

64.1 

65.7 

61.8 

62.0 

69.8 

64.1 

66.0 

68.6 

65.6 

62.9 

69.9 

64.1 

63.2 

60.6 

68.7 

Min Air 
Temp 
('F) 

35.8 

2.6.8 

29.6 

34.1 

32.1 

33.3 

39.6 

29.3 

25.0 

26.7 

29.0 

28.3 

25.7 

26.7 

34.8 

28.9 

38.6 

52.8 y 

54.5 y 

53.9 y 

53.3 y 

50.6 y 

50.3 y 

39.7 

36.3 

38.8 

42.3 

38.9 

50.2 

46.4 

43.5 

37.9 

AvgAir 
Temp 
(' F) 

52.1 

46.9 

45.9 

50.5 

52.6 

49.6 

52.8 

48.5 

44.6 

46.9 

48.8 

44.6 

44.5 

45.9 

37.2 

50.3 

53.6 

58,8 y 

59.8 y 

57.7 y 

56.3 

57.3 y 

55.5 

51.7 

47.3 

49.5 

51.5 

51.2 

56.2 

53.7 

52.1 

50.6 

Santa Ynez • Central Coast Valleys - Station 64 
Date 

1/1/2024 

Tots/Avgs 

I 

ETo 
(In) 

0.05 R 

0 .05 

Preclp 
(In) 

0.00 

0.00 

Soi Rad 
(Ly/day) 

237 

237 

I A- Historical Average 

I C or N - Not Collected 
II 
II 

AvgVap 
Pr'lls 

(mBara) 

9.2 

9.2 

Max Air 
Temp 
('F) 

66.5 

66.5 

Min Air 
Temp 
('F) 

36.5 

36.5 

Flag Legend 
I -Ignore 

AvgAir 
Temp 
('F) 

47.6 

4 7.6 

M - Missing Data 

https://wwwclmis.water.ca.gov/UserControls/Reports/DallyReportVlewer.aspx 

Max Rei Min Rei Avg Rei Dew Point Avg Wind Wind Run Avg Soli 
Hum Hum Hum ('F) Speed (miles) Temp 
('.4) (%) (%) (mph) ('F) 

94 

96 

98 

99 

97 

95 

98 

98 

93 

93 

96 

98 

97 

98 

94 

80 

71 

89 

97 

97 

98 

98 

93 

98 

99 

100 

99 

100 

100 

99 

98 

95 

29 

29 

47 

32 

16 

37 

30 

28 

19 

10 

20 

30 

30 

22 

13 

13 

17 

39 

73 

78 

71 

55 

64 

53 

42 

60 

69 

55 

67 

68 

68 

41 

60 

69 

81 

70 

54 

76 

87 

81 

55 

50 

63 

72 

72 

58 

64 

41 

44 

70 y 

87 y 

88 y 
90 y 

B4Y 
83 

82 

63 

89 

91 

87 

84 

90 

86 

73 

38.5 

37.2 

40.4 

40.9 

36.4 

42.3 

42.2 

33.8 

29.5 

29.4 

34.7 

36.3 

36.0 

32.0 

26.3 

27.9 

32.5 

49.0 y 

55.8 y 

54.2 y 

53.4 y 

52.5 y 

50.5 

46.4 

42.5 

46.4 

49.1 

47.7 

51.4 

50.8 

47.9 

41.7 

4.2 

1.6 

1.2. 

1.2. 

1.1 

2.1 

3.6 

1.7 

1.5 

1.2 

1.6 

1.4· 

1.3 

1,4 

1.1 

1.5 

1.0 

1.9 

1.8 

3.9 

3.5 

1.5 

1.9 

1.6 

1.3 

1.1 

1.3 

1.3 

2.7 

1.8 

2.0 

1.8 

100.1 

43.6 

28.1 

29.6 

27.1 

50.4 

85.9 

41.1 
35.3 

29.9 

39.6 

34.7 

31.0 

33.5 

26.0 

36.2 

24.7 

46.6 

43.6 

94.6 

83.6 

38.7 

45.9 

38.4 

31.3 

26.0 

30.8 

31.7 

65.6 

44.2 

47.2 

44.0 

62.3 

62.0 

61.5 

81.0 

61.1 

61.3 

81.3 

61.2 

60.7 

60.2 

60.0 

59.9 

59.7 

59 A 

59.0 

59.0 

59.1 

59.3 

59.7 

60.3 

59.9 

59.8 

60.0 

60.2 y 

59.9 y 

59.2 

58.9 

68.8 

56.8 

59.1 

59.1 y 

60.1 

Max Rei Min Rol Avg Rei Dew P·olnt Avg Wind Wind Run Avg Soli 
Hum Hum Hlim (•F) Speed (miles} Temp 
(%) (%) (%) (mph) (' F) 

100 

100 

II 
II 

42 

42 

82 

82 

42.3 

42.3 

1.4 

1.4 

I 
R - Far out of nonnal range I 

S - Not in service I 

34.4 

34.4 

58.6Y 

56.6 

112 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

MEMORANDUM 

Ray Stokes, Executive Director 
Dessi Mladenova, Controller 

Christine Forsyth, Administrative Assistant 

Monthly Water Deliveries 

January 4, 2024 

According to the CCWA revenue meters at each turnout. the following deliveries were made during the 
month of December 2023: 

Project Participant Delivery Amount (acre-feet) 
Chorro ............................................................ 128.80 
L6pez .............................................................. 176.22 
Shandon ............................................................. 0.00 

Guadalupe ........................................................ 57.43 
Santa Maria .................................................... 450.82 
Golden State Water Co ...................................... 0.00 

Vandenberg .................................................... 199.32 
Buellton ......... ................................................... 18.50 
Solvang ............................................................ 63.91 
Santa Ynez ID#1 ................................................ 0.00 

Bradbury .......................................................... 77.68 
TOTAL ........................................................ 1, 172.68 

In order to reconcile these deliveries with the DWR revenue meter. which read 1,186 acre-feet, the 
following delivery amounts should be used for billing purposes: 

Project Participant Delivery Amount (acre-feet) 
Chorro ............................................................. 130 

Lopez ............................................................... 178 
Shandon ............................................................... o 
Guadalupe .......................................................... 58 
Santa Maria ...................................................... 432" 
Golden State Water Co ..................................... 24" 

Vandenberg .................................................... 202 
Buellton .............................................................. 19 
Solvang .............................................................. 65 
Santa Ynez 10#1 ................................................. 0 
Bradbury ........................................................... 78 

TOTAL ........................................................... 1,186 

*Golden State Water Company delivered 24 acre-feet into its system through the Santa Maria 
turnout. This delivery is recorded by providing a credit of 24 acre-feet to the City of Santa Maria 
and a charge In the same amount to the Golden State Water Company. 



Notes: Santa Ynez ID#1 water usage is divided into 0 acre-feet of Table A water and 0 acre-feet of 
exchange water. 

cc: 

The exchange water is afl()cated as follows 

Project Participant 
Goleta 

Exchange Amount (acre-feet) 
0 

Santa Barbara 
Montecito 
Carpinteria 
TOTAL 

0 
0 
Q 
0 

Bradbury Deliveries into Lake Cachuma are allocated as follows: 

Project Participant 
Carpinteria 

Delivery Amount (acre-feet) 
0 

Goleta 
La Cumbre 
Montecito 
Morehart 
Santa Barbara 
Raytheon 
TOTAL 

Tom Bunosky, GWD 
Mike Babb, Golden State WC 
Rebecca Bjork, City of Santa Barbara 
Janet Gingras, COMB 
Craig Kesler, San Luis Obispo County 
Paeter Garcia, Santa Ynez RWCD ID#1 
Shad Springer, City of Santa Maria 
City of Guadalupe 
Robert MacDonald, Carpinteria Valley WD 
Mike Alvarado, La Cumbre Mutual WC 
Pernell Rush, Vandenberg SFB 
Nick Turner, Montecito WD 
Randy Murphy, City of Solvang 
Rose Hess, City of Buellton 

0 
70 
0 
8 
0 
Q 

78 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF 
DELIVERY RECORD , A ASSOCIATED 
CALCULATION 



Eric Friedman 
Chainnan 

Jeff Clay 
Vice Chairman 

Ray A. Stokes 
Executive Director 

Brownstein Hyatt 
Farber Schreck 
General Counsel 

Member Agencies 

City of Buellton 

Carpinteria Valley 
Water District 

City of Guadalupe 

City of Santa Bazbara 

City of Santa Maria 

Goleta Water District 

Montecito Wat~r District 

Santa Ynez River Water 
Cortservation District, 
Improvement District lfl 

Associa/e Member 

La Cumbre Mutual 
Water Company 

255 Industrial Way 
Buellton, CA 93427 
(805) 688-2292 
Fax (805) 686-4700 
www.ccwa.com 

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE OPERATING COMMITTEE 
of the 

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

will be held at 9:00 a.m., on Thursday, January 11, 2024 
at 255 Industrial Way, Buellton 

Members of the public may participate by video call or telephone via 
URL: https://meetings.rinqcentral.com/j/1476583124 

or via telephone by dialing 1 (623) 404-9000 and entering code 147 658 3124 # 

Public Comment on agenda items may occur via video call or telephonically, or by submission to the 
Board Secretary via email at lfw@ccwa.com no later than 8:00a.m. on the day of the meeting. In your 
email, please specify (1) the meeting date and agenda item (number and title) on which you are 
providing a comment and (2} that you would like your comment read into the record during the 
meeting. If you would like your comment read into the record during the meeting (as either general 
public comment or on a specific agenda item), please limit your comments to no more than 250 words. 

Every effort will be made to read comments into the record, but some comments may not be read due 
to time limitations. Please also note that if you submit a written comment and do not specify that you 
would like this comment read into the record during the meeting, your comment will be forwarded to 
Board members for their consideration. 

Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open session 
agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72} hours prior to 
the meeting wtll be available on the CCWA internet web site, accessible-at https://www..ccwa.com. 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 

II. 

Ill. 

CLOSED SESSION 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION 
Government Code section 54956.9(d} (1) 
Name of case: Central Coast Water Authority, et al. v. Santa Barbara County 
Flood Control and Water Conservation District, et al. (Case No. 21CV02432) 

Public Comment- (Any member of the public may address the Committee 
relating to any matter within the Committee's j urisdiction. Individual 
Speakers may be limited to five minutes; all speakers to a total of fifteen 
minutes.) 

IV. * Consent Calendar 
A. Minutes of the July 13, 2023 Operating Committee Meeting 

Staff Recommendation: Approve Consent Calendar. 

V. Executive Director's Report 
A. Operations Update 

Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. 
B. Water Supply Situation Report 

Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. * C. Pacheco Reservoir Expansion Project 
Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. * D. Santa Ynez II Long-Term Project Overview 
Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. 

• E. Draft CCWA Water Transfer Administrative Policies 
Staff Recommendation~ Informational item only. 

F. Warren Act Contract Renewal Update 
Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. 

* Indicates attachment of document to agenda packet 
• Additional materials related to the item will be posted at CCWA.com prior to meeting. 



* G. 

* H. 

FY 2024/25 Budget Preparation Schedule 
Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. 
The Economy of the State Water Project 
Staff Recommendation: Informational item only, 

VI. Reports from Committee Members for Information Only 

VII. Date of Next Regular Meeting: March 14, 2024 

VIII. Adjournment 



(https:/ /www.ccwa.com/) 

Contact Us (/contact-us) 

Search ... 

THIS ITEM APPEARS ON 

BOARD MEETINGS (!BOARD-MEETINGS) 

JAN Board Meeting 
25 

2024 

COPYRIGHT© 2024 CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

255 INDUSTRIAL WAY, BUELLTON CA 93427 

TELEPHONE (805) 688-2292 

EMPLOYEE PORTAL (HTIPS://CCWAPORTAL.SPECIALDISTRICT.ORG/#/) 

BOARD MEMBER PORTAL <HTIPS://CCWABOARDPORTAL.SPECIALDISTRICT.ORG/l 

PRIVACY POLICY VPRIVACY-POLICYl 

TRANSPARENCY <TRANSPARENCY.HTMU 

Go! 

POWERED BY STREAMLINE <HTIP://WWW.GETSTREAMLINE.COM/l I SIGN IN (HTIPS://WWW,CCWA.COM/USERS/SIGN_IN? 

DESTINATION~%2F2024 -01-25-BOARD-MEETING> 



Agenda Item 8. A2 

RESOLUTION NO. 841 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT N0.1 

AMENDING THE DISTRICT'S PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees previously adopted, and has subsequently updated and revised, 
by Resolutions, the Santa YnezRiver Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 ("District") 
Personnel Policy Manual, which sets forth certain terms and conditions of employment for employees of 
the District; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires to update and revise certain provisions of the Personnel 
Policy Manual, including but not limited to, revisions to ensure compliance with new and revised 
employment standards under federal and state law, as applicable; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has the authority to adopt updates, revisions, and amendments 
to the Personnel Policy Manual; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has reviewed the proposed revisions to the Personnel Policy 
Manual, including Section 1.9(c)(8) - Merit Increases, Section 1.9(c)(ll) - Existing Employees, Section 3.4 
- Sick Leave, and Section 3.6 - Pregnancy Related Disability, and the addition of Section 3.11 -
Reproductive Loss Leave, which ~visions and addition are attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
this reference. 

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation District, Improvement District No.1, as follows: 

1. Revisions to Section 1.9(c)(8) - Merit Increases, Section 1.9(c)(11) - Existing Employees, 
Section 3.4-Sick Leave, Section 3.6- Pregnancy Related Disability, and the addition of Section 
3.11 -Reproductive Loss Leave, within the District's Personnel Policy Manual are approved, 
adopted, and incorporated into the personnel policies and procedures of the District. 

2. Except where otherwise required by contract or law, the provisions of the District's Personnel 
Policy Manual shall apply to and govern the terms and conditions of employment of all 
current and future employees of the District, and a copy of the Personnel Policy Manual and 
any revisions and additions thereto shall be provided to all current employees of the District 
IUld shall be provided to all new employees immediately upon hire. 

3. The General Manager, working in conjunction with his or her designee(s), is hereby 
authorized to implement the policies, provisions, and procedures of the District's Personnel 
Policy Manual. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect immediately. 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, being the duly qualified President and Secretary, respectively, of the 
Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1, do 
hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted and passed by 
the Board of Trustees of said District at a Regular meeting held on January 16, 2024 by the following roll 
call vote: 



A YES, and in favor thereof, Trustees: 

NOES, Trustees: 
ABSENT, Trustees: 

Jeff Clay, President 

ATTEST: 

Mary Robel, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 



STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH, P.C. 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Mary Robel FILE NUMBER: 102870-0001 

FROM: Jeffrey A. Dinkin 

DATE: January 10, 2024 

SUBJECT: Suggested Revisions to Personnel Policy Manual 

I have reviewed the District's Personnel Policy Manual and have the following five 
suggested revisions based on an assessment of existing policies and changes in the law since the last 
review of the Manual. 

Section 1.9(c)(8) Merit Increases: For employees at the top step of their salary range, the 
only increase they receive as a matter of course is cost of living increases as that moves the top step 
of their range. Currently only the Board can grant them a merit increase. The General Manager 
would like the authority to award employees at the top step of their range a merit increase of2.5%, 
which is the amount of a step increase but it is awarded as a lump sum and does not increase their 
regular salary. To do this, the following redlined changes at Section 1(8) of the Manual is proposed: 

"The General Manager may recommend to the Board of Trustees that one or more employees 
be awarded a merit or incentive-based increase provided such action is not inconsistent with 
previously adopted actions of the Board of Trustees. Except as provided below. ~!he Board 
of Trustees has the sole discretion to determine whether to award any recommended merit or 
incentive-based increases to employees, which increases shall be consistent with the steps 
within each salary range. To incentivize future performance and to the extent funds are 
available in the approved budget. the General Manager has the authority to award merit 
increases of up to 2.5% of the employee's annual salarv to employees that have been at the 
top step of their salary range for at least 12 months." 

Section 1.9(c)(11) Existing Employees: This provision addressed the situation when salary 
ranges were established and there were employees whose then-current salary was above the top step 
of that salary range. Rather than reduce their salary, it was frozen (Y-rated) until such time that 
adjustments to the salary range caught up to the employee's salary. There are no longer any Y-rated 
ef!lployees and this section can be deleted. 

EJEisting 'Empl&yecs Employees of the District CffiPloyed at the time of adoption of this 
:Mcmua-1 v.rhose salru·y exceeds the fl step for their classification shaH retaiR theif existing 
salary (Y rated) and be eligible for cost of living adjustments and merit inereases. Y rated 
employees shall not ee eligible for a step increase until their mte of compe115ation is ·within 
the established range for their classification. Employees of the District employed at the 
time of adoption of this Mauual whose salary is less tl1an tl1e Fl step for their classification 
shall, at their next anniversary date, have their salary adjusted to the step in their 
classification ·which is closest to, but higher than, their ex:isting salary. 

NG-U9ZQVMF2/4858-8905-9227v 11102870-000 I 



Memorandum 
January 10, 2024 
Page Two 

Section 3( 4) Sick Leave: New legislation increased the amount of sick leave that can be 
used by certain employees as well as the amount of sick leave that can be carried over to the next 
year. Only limited service, temporary and casual employees are affected by this change. But it 
requires revisions to Section 3(4) ofthe Manual, where the second paragraph of that Section will read 
as follows with the changes redlined: 

"Limited Service, Temporary and Casual employees eligible for paid sick leave may use 
accrued paid sick leave up to a maximum of t\venty fow·fm:.ty (24Q) hours per year. 
Unused accrued sick leave will carry over to the following year up to a maximum of 
forty eighteighty ( 4880) hours for Limited Service, Temporary and Casual employees. 
For purposes of this policy, the "year" for Limited Service, Temporary and Casual 
employees hired on or before July 1, 2015 is July 1 through June 30, and the "year" for 
employees hired after July 1, 2015 begins on their first day of employment (their 
"anniversary date")." 

Section 3(6) P regnancy-Related Disability: New federal legislation set a standard for 
accommodating employees with pregnancy-related disabilities in certain situations. To ensure that 
this new standard is adhered to, the following redlined sentence would be added to the provision in 
the Manual at Sec.tion 3(6), fourth bullet point, to address such accommodations. 

"Except as otherwise specifically provided in this section, generally, SYRWCD ID#1 is 
required to treat pregnancy disability the same as SYRWCD ID#1 treats other disabilities 
of similarly situated employees. However, even if the employee is unable to perform an 
essential fm1ction of her job for a temporary period due to pregnancy, childbirth or 
related medical condition, reasonable accommodation will be provided so long as she 
can perform the essential function in the near future and doing so would not cause 
undue hardship. The leave will be unpaid." 

Section 3(11) Reproductive Loss Leave: New state legislation requires that employers 
provide employees time off for "reproductive loss leave." Accordingly, it is recommended that the 
following Section 3(11) be added to the Manual. 

"SYRWCD ID#1 will provide up to 5 days of reproductive loss leave following a 
reproductive loss event which is defined as the day or, for a multiple-day event, the final 
dav of a failed adoption, failed surrogacy, miscarriage, stillbirth, or an unsuccessful 
assisted reproduction. Reproductive loss leave is unpaid. Employees can use their 
accrued and available paiq s_i!=k l~ave and vacation during, the le~e. The leav~ must ~ 
taken within 3 months of the event or within 3 months of the end date of anv related leave 
entitlement. The davs off can be nonconsecutive. If an employee experiences more than 
one reproductive loss leave event within a 12-month period, the total amount of the leave 
cannot exceed 20 days within a 12-month period. SYRWCD ID#1 will maintain employee 
confidentiality related to reproductive loss leave. Retaliation against emplovees for using 
reproductive loss leave or giving information or testimony as to their or another person's 
reproductive loss leave in any inquiry or proceeding is strictly prohibited." 

NG-U9ZQVMF2/4858-8905-9227v 1/1 02870-0001 



Agenda Item 8. A4 

Public Notice for Board of Trustees Vacancy 
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District~ 

Improvement District No.1 

The Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 ("10 No.1" 
or "District'') hereby provides public notice that a vacancy has arisen for Division 1 of the 
District's Board of Trustees. In accordance with Water Code section 75166.2, vacancies 
on the District's Board of Trustees are filled by appointment by the Board of Directors for 
the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District C'SYRWCD"). 

The 10 No.1 Board of Trustees is responsible for establishing the policy and direction of 
the District. The Board consists of frve representatives, four of whom are elected by 
division and one of whom is elected at-large. The individual appointed to fill the current 
vacancy will serve until a new Division 1 Trustee is elected and qualified through the next 
general election process scheduled for November 5, 2024. The appointed individual may 
run in that election process for Division 1. 

Individuals interested in being considered for appointment to the Division 1 seat on the 
ID No.1 Board through November 2024 must submit a written application on the form 
available from 10 No.1 . Application forms can be obtained by contacting ID No.1 via 
telephone at (.805) 688-6015, via email at general@svrwd.org , or by visiting ID No.1 's 
website at www.svrwd.org. Completed application forms must be received by 10 No.1 no 
later than January 12. 2024 at 5:00 p.m. For purposes of this appointment, Water Code 
se.ction 75166.2 requires the Trustee for Division 1 to be a registered voter and holder of 
title to land in Division 1 of the District. A map. of the 10 No.1 Division boundaries is 
included with this notice. Applicants previously convicted of certain felony crimes may 
not be eligible to· hold public office in California. 

Public meetings of ID No.1 and the SYRWCD will be held .sometime after January 12, 
2024 to consider applications and make an appointment to fill the Division 1 vacancy for 
the 10 N0.1 Board of Trustees. The daie(s) and time(s) of those meetings will be 
determined and noticed by ID No.1 and SYRWCD. 

For more information, please contact: Paeter Garcia, General Manager, or Mary Robel, 
Secretary to the Board of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement 
District No.1, by mail at P.O. Box 157, Santa Ynez, CA 93460, by phone at (805) 688-
6015, or via email at general@svrwd.org. 

Notice Posting Date: December 26, 2023 



.., 
0 

~ 
')~ 

a 
g 

~ ;,. 
~ "j "6 
Q. .., 0 
E ~ .., 

c1 .. 
§- 1>4 
~ ~ 
Ill cP"''jo-<'-

~'b~ 
rl 

1/ 

'& 

"' ~ 
~ 
c: 

~ 

1 

II 
g 
• .. 

:Pi 

= Ill 

0 

J! a ~ 
~ 

1111 ~ 
.. IJ "' = Ill .!! 
i3 ~ ~ !c3 

a "' "' :s ::: 'tt 

g:tJA 
0 ~ 
~ l) 

~~~~ ·fi 
0 

£ 
14 
(J 

I 
ct 

# 
00 
~ 

·U) 
c 
0 ... 
~ 

ll iP 
~ ~ 
i § 

- Cj § !)} 
of \}>~ 

~ J ~( 
~ 

,{1 
.~ 

\~, . ~(\;' 

\ ~~ 

\~ ~a 
YJ 

Legend 

2022 Division Boundaries- SYRWCD,ID No.1 
~- j Ojvision 1 

O oivision 2 

--.Division 3 

0 rnvision4 

GJolstrict Boundary 

( :JCity of Solvang 0 

N W. E 
s 

0.5 !Maes 

~· 

"" .. 
0 

:;-J 
~ ~ 
"' 2 .. -0:::: • !t. 'i q, 

-P. u -1' 
Q' 0~ 
#~e~ 

~ 
c( 

j 
Baseline Ave c 

" .e-~ 
!S 0 

~ D; 

;p 
i!:., 
j 
'J 

#et~1 

.f<'"' 

2022 Divisions of the 
SYRWCD, 10 No.1 

~ 
~"( 

$<@ 

~PPY Canyon Rd 

Per Resolution #817 
Mar<:h 15, 2022 

- · Lake 
Gachum 

Lake Cachuma ·. 

~~-. 
.&""4~~:£;-~ 
(rtf~, . .,., 
\~~-.::..;; C.;?~ 

..,..tlhu;.;;n:u~ 



APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT - DIVISION 1 
Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation Distr ict, 

Improvement District No.1 

If you are interested in serving on the Board of Trustees for Division 1 of the Santa Ynez River 
Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1, please complete this application form 
and return it to: Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 , 
Attention Mary Robel, Secretary to the Board of Trustees, by mail at P.O. Box 157, Santa Ynez, 
CA 93460, at our ID No.1 Office Dropbox at 3622 Sagunto Street, Santa Ynez, or via email at 
general@syrwd .org. Applications must be received by 10 No.1 no later than January 12, 
2024 at 5:00p.m. For questions regard ing this form, please call (805) 688-6015. 

Name: --------------------------------------------------------
Residence Address: -----------------------------------------------
Business or Mailing Address: ---------------------------------------
Phone: (Home): ___ ___ (Office): ______ (Cell) ______ _ 

E-Mail: -----------------------------------------------------

EDUCATION 
Institution Major Degree Year 

.. 
(Please use additional page 1f more space IS needed) 

WORK I VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE 
Organization City Position From To 

.. 
(Please use add1t1onal page 1f more space IS needed) 

Statement of Qualifications: (Please briefly describe your qualifications and why you are 
interested in serving on the ID No.1 Board of Trustees. Please use an additional page if more 
space is needed.) 

Are You a Registered Voter in Division 1 of ID No.1: Yes No 

Are You a Holder of Title to Land in Division 1 of 10 No.1 : Yes No 

Please Attach Separate Page Identifying a Minimum of Three (3) Professional or Personal 
References, Including Affiliations, Periods Known, and Daytime Telephone Numbers 



Agenda Item 9. A 

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF REGULAR MEETING 

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINAB1LITY AGENCY FOR THE EASTERN MANAGEMENT AREA 
IN THE SANTA YNEZ RIVER GROUNDWATER BASIN 

HELD AT 
SANTA YNEZ COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, BOARD ROOM 

1070 FARADAY STREET, SANTA YNEZ, CALIFORNIA 
6:30P.M., THURSDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2023 

Director Steve Jordan will be attending the meeting via teleconference from the following location: El Dorado Country Club, 
46000 Fairway Drive, Indian Wells, CA 92210. Members of the public may join Director Jordan at that location. 

Optional remote public participation is available via Telephone or ZOOM 

To access the meeting via telephone, please dial: 1-669-444-9171 
or via the Web at: http ://join.zoom.us 

"Join a Meeting" - Meeting 1D 867 6279 8842 Meeting P asscode: 607621 
***Please Note*"'* 

The above teleconference option for public participation is being offered as a convenience only and may limit or otherwise 
prevent your access to and participation in the meeting due to disruption or unavailability of the teleconference line. If any 

such disruption of unavailability occurs for any reason the meeting will not be suspended, terminated, or continued. 
Therefore in-person attendance of the meeting is Strongly encouraged. 

AGENDA OF REGULAR MEETING 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Additions or Deletions to the Agenda 

3. Public Comment (Any member of the public may address the Committee relating to any non-agenda matter 
within the Committee's jurisdiction. The total time for all public comment shall not exceed fifteen minutes 
and the time allotted for each individual shall not exceed five minutes. No action will be taken by the 
Committee at this meeting on any public comments item.) 

4. Review and consider approval of meeting minutes ofNovember 16,2023 

5. Review and Consider Requests for EMA GSA Written Verifications under Executive Order N-7-22 revised 
under Executive Order N-5-23 in the EMA for the following parcels: 

a. APN 137-100-062 1250 Roble Blanco Rd., Solvang. CA (Desser) 

b. APN 137-390-003 1235 Quail Ridge Rd., Solvang, CA (Liebman) 

6. Update on SGMA Governance and Draft Joint Powers Agreement for the EMA 

7. Update on WY 2022-2023 EMA ArulUal Report 

8. Receive update on Proposition 68 Grant Award 

a. Official Receipt of Grant Check- Ceremony (Place and Time TBD) 

9. Next EMA GSA Committee Special Meeting, Thursday, January 25, 2024, at 6:30PM, Santa Ynez CSD 

10. Next EMA GSA Committee Regular Meeting, Thursday, February 22, 2024, at 6:30PM~ Santa Ynez CSD 

11. EMA GSA Committee reports and requests for future agenda items. 

12. Adjournment 

[This agenda was posted 72 hours priorto this Regular meeting at 3669 Sagunto Street, Suite 101, Santa Ynez, California, and SantaYnezWater.org 
in accordance with Government Code Section 54954. Tn compliance with U1e Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
review agenda materiaJs or participate in this meeting, please contact the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District at (805) 693-1156. 
Advanced notification as far as practicable prior to the meeting will enable the GSA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this 
meeting.] 



NOTICE AND AGENDA OF JOINT SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GSA COMMITTEES 
FOR THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES 

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY FOR THE CENTRAL MANAGEMENT AREA 
IN THE SANTA YNEZ RNER GROUNDWATER BASIN 

AND 
GROUNDWATER SUST AINABILITY AGENCY FOR THE EASTERN MANAGEMENT AREA 

IN THE SANTA YNEZ RNER GROUNDWATER BASIN 
AND 

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY FOR THE WESTERN MANAGEMENT AREA 
IN THE SANTA YNEZ RIVER GROUNDWATER BASIN 

WILL BE HELD AT 
BUELLTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

140 WEST IDGHWAY 246, BUELLTON, CALIFORNIA 

AT 10:00 A.M., FRIDAY, JANUARY 5, 2024 

WMA GSA Committee Member and EMA GSA Alternate Committee Member Steve Jordan will be attending 
the meeting via teleconference from the following location: 46250 East ElDorado, Indian Wells, CA 92210. 

Members of the public may join Director Jordan at that location. 

Optional remote public participation is available via Telephone or ZOOM 

To access the meeting via telephone, please dial: 1-669-900-6833 
or via the Web at: http://join.zoom.us 

"Join a Meeting" - Meeting ID: 878 3628 1693 Meeting Passcode: 538074 

*** Please Note *** 
The above teleconference option for public participation is being offered as a convenience only and may limit or otherwise 
prevent your access to and participation in the meeting due to disruption or unavailability of the teleconference line. If any 

such disruption of unavailability occurs for any reason the meeting will not be suspended, tenninated, or continued. 
Therefore in-person attendance ofthe meeting is strongly encouraged. 

AGENDA OF JOINT SPECIAL MEETING 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Consider Appointment of Moderator to Facilitate Joint GSA Meeting 

4. Public Comment (Any member of the public may address the Committees relating to any non
agenda matter within the Committees' jurisdictions. The total time for all public conunent shall not 
exceed fifteen minutes and the t ime allotted for each individual shall not exceed five minutes. No 
action will be taken by the Committees at this meeting on any public comment item.) 



5. Review and endorse the Action Plan for Management of All Well Production Along the Lower 
Santa YnezRiver, Above the Lompoc Nar rows, as response to SWRCB staff comments 
r eceived on CMA, EMA, and WMA GSPs for posting on SGMA Portal. 

a. Central Management Area GSA 

b. Eastern Management Area GSA 

c. Western Management Area GSA 

6. Up date Proposition 68 Grant Award Presentation 

7. Next GSA Tentative Special Meetings 

a. CMA: Monday, January 22,2024, at 10:00 a.m. at Buellton City Council Chambers, 
140 West Highway 246, Buellton, California 

b. WMA: Wednesday, January 24, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. at Village Community Services 
DistrictJ Meeting Room, 3745 Constellation Rd, Lompoc, California 

c. EMA: Thursday, January 25, 2024, at 6:30p.m. at Santa Ynez Community Services 
District Meeting Room, 1070 Faraday Street, Santa Ynez, California 

8. GSA Committee Comments 

9. Adjournment 

[This agenda was posted 24 hours prior to the scheduled regular meeting at 3669 Sagunto Street, Suite 101 , Santa Ynez, California, and 
SantaYnezWater.org in accordance with Government Code Section 54954. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need 
special assistance to review agenda materials or participate in this meeting. please contact the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District at 
(805) 693-1156. Advanced notification as far as practicable prior to the meeting will enable the GSA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meetingJ 

2 



STAFF MEMORANDUM 

DATE: January 4, 2024 

TO: WMA GSA Committee; CMA GSA Committee; EMA GSA Committee 

FROM: GSA Agency Staff Members 

SUBJECT: Recommended Further Response to SWRCB Staff Comments on the Santa Ynez 
GSPs' Characterization of Santa Ynez River Alluvium Above the Narrows 

Background: 
The Groundwater Sustainability Plans (GSPs) for the Western Management Area (WMA), 
Central Management Area (CMA) and Eastern Management Area (EMA) each characterize 
a portion of the lower Santa Ynez River and its underflow- extending from Bradbury Dam 
to the Lompoc Narrows -as a surface water system that exists in parallel with the groundwater 
system of the Basin. In accordance with the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act 
(SGMA), the GSPs characterize and demarcate the surface water system based on best 
available science and data. 

State Water Resources Control Board ("State Board") staff provided the California 
Department of Water Resources ("DWR") with a comment letter, dated April 14, 2023 
("SWRCB Staff Comments''), regarding all three GSPs' characterization of the s~bsurface 
water in River Alluvium above the Lompoc Narrows. The WMA, CMA and EMA GSAs 
subsequently provided DWR with a joint legal and technical response to the SWRCB Staff 
Comments, dated August 11, 2023. 

Action Plan: 
DWR, State Board and the GSA representatives had two meetings to discuss said comments 
and response to comments. Based on said discussions, GSA agency staff members and 
counsel prepared the attached "Action Plan for Management of All Well Production Along 
the Lower Santa Ynez River, Above the Lompoc Narrows" ("Action Plan"). The Action Plan 
states as objectives: 

"The Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (GSAs) for the WMA, CMA, and BMA 
are committed to ensuring that all well production in the Basin is accounted for, 
quantified, reported to the appropriate regulatory agency or agencies, and managed 
in a sustainable and responsible manner. As a corollary, the GSAs are committed 
to the goal of ensuring that all well production and well owners in the Santa Ynez 
River Alluvium Area are registered and reporting to the applicable GSA, or to the 
State Water Resources Control Board (State Board), and the Santa Ynez River 
Water Conservation District (SYRWCD)." 

The Action Plan then provides for programmatic approach to achieve these objectives, 
which includes the GSAs' implementation of the following actions: 



(1) Identification of existing wells located in the Above Narrows Alluvium Area, 
including wells registered with SYR WCD and identified in statements of water 
diversion and use filed with the State Board; 

(2) Arranging at least 2 educational workshops per year during the next 2 years to 
educate all well owners and producers in the Above Narrows Alluvium Area with 
the goal of ensuring that all such diversions are properly reported to the applicable 
GSA or to the State Board, and SYRWCD, as applicable; 

(3) Conducting of further analysis of Airborne Electromagnetic (AEM) surveys and 
interconnected surface and groundwater systems; and 

(4) Inclusion of relevant infonnation obtained in future GSP Annual Reports and 
Periodic Evaluations. 

DWR has encouraged the GSAs to post the Action Plan to the DWR SGMA Portal 
("Portal") as a further response to comments that DWR can reference in its plan review. 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that each of the GSA Committees approve and authorize the SGMA Point 
of Contact or his designee to transmit to DWR and post to the Portal the enclosed 
Transmittal Letter and Action Plan, in substantially the fonn presented, as a further response 
to SWRCB StaffComments on behalfofthe WMA, CMA and EMA GSAs. 



SANTA YNEZ RIVER VALLEY BASIN GSAS 

January 5, 2024 

Monica Salais 

GSP Review Section Manager 

Sustainable Groundwater Management Office 

Department of Water Resources 

Monica.Reis@water.ca.gov 

Shane Edmunds 

GSP Review Section Manager 

Sustainable Groundwater Management Office 

Department of Water Resources 

Shane.Edmunds@water.ca.gov 

RE: SANTA YNEZ RIVER VALLEY GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLANS, 

GROUNDWATER BASIN NO. 3-015 - ACTION PLAN 

Dear GSP Review Section Managers Salais and Edmunds: 

This letter is provided as a further response to comments on behalf of the Groundwater 

Sustainability Agencies (''GSAs"), the Western Management Area ("WMA"), Central Management 

Area ("CMA") and Eastern Management Area e'EMA") GSAs, which collectively cover Basin No. 3-

015 ("Basin") and are responsible for providing sustainable groundwater management of the 

Basin as required by the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act ("SGMA"). 

As background, State Water Resources Control Board ("State Board") staff provided 

comments dated April 14, 2023, to the California Department of Water Resources ("DWR") on 

the three Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Sustainability Plans ("GSPs") for the Basin 

concerning the GSPs' characterization of subsurface water within the Santa Ynez River Alluvium 

above the Lompoc Narrows ("Sant a Ynez Alluvium Area") as river underflow and not 

"groundwater" as defined by SGMA. The th ree GSAs that prepared the GSPs then provided DWR 

with a joint letter, dated August 11, 2023, addressing the State Board staff comments. 

Representatives from DWR, the State Board, and t he GSAs then met to discuss the 

comments and response to comments. As a result of those meetings the GSAs developed the 

enclosed "Action Plan for Management of All Well Production Along the Santa Ynez River, Above 

the Lompoc Narrows" ("Action Plan"), which includes various actions intended to, among other 

1 



things, achieve the goal of educating, gaining additional information, and ensuring that all well 

production and well owners in the Santa Ynez Alluvium Area are registered and reporting to the 

applicable GSA, State Board, and the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District. Based on 

DWR's recommendation, the GSAs have approved and authorized submission of the Action Plan 

as a further response to comments that address the State Board's concerns. 

The GSAs remain committed to ongoing coordination with DWR and the State Board to 

ensure that surface and groundwater system interactions along t he lower Santa Ynez River are 

fully addressed and managed by the GSAs in accordance with SGMA and other applicable 

authorities and wish to thank DWR and the State Board for their assistance with this matter. 

Enclosure 

Very truly yours, 

William J. (Bill) Buelow, SGMA Point of Contract 

For the WMA, CMA, and EMA GSAs 

2 



Action Plan for Management of All Well Production 

Along the Lower Santa Ynez River, Above the Lompoc Narrows 

In the Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater Basin (Basin), the Groundwater Sustainability Plans (GSPs) for 

the Western Management Area (WMA), Central Management Area {CMA) and Eastern Management Area 

(EMA) each characterize a portion of the lower Santa Ynez River and its underflow - extending from 

Bradbury Dam to the Lompoc Narrows - as a "surface water" system t hat exists in parallel with the 

"groundwater" system of the Basin. In accordance with the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act 

(SGMA), the GSPs characterize and demarcate the surface water system based on best available science 

and data. 

The Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (GSAs) for the WMA, CMA, and EMA are committed to ensuring 

that .21! well production in the Basin is accounted for, quantified, reported to the appropriate regulatory 

agency or agencies, and managed in a sustainable and responsible manner. As a corollary, the GSAs are 

committed to the goal of ensuring that all well production and well owners in the Santa Ynez River Alluvium 

Area are registered and reporting to the applicable GSA, or to the State Water Resources Control Board 

(State Board), and the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District (SYRWCD). 

The following Action Plan provides the foundation of a programmatic approach to achieve these 
objectives. 

1. The GSAs Will prepare and pUblish for public review a detailed illustration of the surface water 

system that is demarcated in each of the GSPs for the WMA, CMA, and EMA (referred to as the 

"Above Narrows Alluvium Area"). 

2. The GSAs will identify all existing wells located within the Above Narrows Alluvium Area. 

3. The GSAs will specifically identify all wells in the Above Narrows Alluvium Area that are currently 

registered and reporting to the SYRWCD. (See, e.g., SYRWCD 45th Annual Report, Section 2.4 

[reflecting 242 Active Wells and 68 Inactive Wells in Zone A].) 

4. The GSAs will specifically identify all wells in the Above Narrows Alluvium Area that are currently 

registered and reporting to the SYRWCD, and those that also are claiming surface water 

production to the State Board, as reflected in the State Board's Electronic Water Rights 

Information Management System (eWRIMS) database. 

5. The GSAs will arrange educational workshops (at least two per year for the next two years) to 

educate all well owners and producers in the Above Narrows Alluvium Area with the goal of 

ensuring that all such diversions are properly reported to the applicable GSA, or to the State 

Board, and SYRWCD. 

3 



The GSAs will: 

• Mail notices regarding the workshops to all well owners and producers in the Above 

Narrows Alluvium Area that report to the SYRWCD. 

• Post and publish notice of the workshops at locations throughout the boundaries of the 

GSAs. 

• Explain the importance of monthly and annual measuring and reporting for each 

subsurface diversion, including upcoming well registration and reporting programs under 

SGMA, and filing of Statements of Water Diversion and Use with the State Board. 

• Provide information and direction on how to prepare and file Statements of Water 

Diversion and Use. 

• Explain the consequences of not reporting subsurface diversions, including potential 

management and/or investigation by a GSA, the State Bo~rd, or the SYRWCD, potential 

penalties, and enforcement actions. 

6. Annual Reports by the GSAs will include an update on these educational workshops and other 

outreach to well owners and producers in the Above Narrows Alluvium Area, along with a 

summary of information obtained through the ongoing Action Plan process. 

7. At the Periodic Evaluation, the GSPs will be revised, as appropriate, in light of new information 

developed and new well registration and reporting programs in place based on actions by the 

GSAs under the ongoing Action Plan process. 

8. In conjunction with actions by the GSAs, the SVRWCD will continue its robust programs for the 

Above Narrows Alluvium Area, including well registration, weJI production reporting and 

production charges, and coordination of releases from the Cachuma Project for underflow 

alluvial storage and replenishment per applicable State Board Orders. 

9. The GSAs will further analyze the Airborne Electromagnetic (AEM) surveys conducted 

throughout the Basin and incorporate them into the Periodic Evaluations of the GSPs. 

10. The GSAs will further analyze and define the interconnection of surface and groundwater 

systems as described in the GSPs. 

11. The GSAs remain committed to ongoing coordination with DWR and the State Board to ensure 

that surface and groundwater system interactions along the lower Santa Ynez River are fully 

addressed and managed by the GSAs rn accordance with SGMA and other applicable authorities. 

4 



Agenda Item 9. B 

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

MEMORANDUM 

January 4, 2024 

FROM: 

CCWA Operating Committe~M/1 }\ 

John Brady ' TV' (J 
Deputy Director, Operations a ngineering 

TO: 

SUBJECT: Santa Ynez II Long-Term Project Overview 

A portion of the CCWA pipeline from the Santa Ynez Pumping Plant and Lake Cachuma was 
constructed in the 1960's within the Santa Ynez Riverbed (Reach SYII). Prior to CCWA 
purchasing this portion of the pipeline in the mid-1990's, an assessment of the pipeline's 
remaining service life was completed and the assessment suggested a remaining service life of 
approximately 20 years. CCWA staff have been closely monitoring the condition of the pipeline 
and have not observed any significant issues with the pipeline. However, due to the pipeline 
exceeding the 20-year service life that was estimated prior to acquisition of the pipeline, a long
term plan is needed for Reach SYII. Any project to replace this section of the pipeline will involve 
significant time and effort to fund, permit, design and construct. This project will begin the 
development of a long-term plan so that the pipeline can be replaced In the most cost-effective 
manner and allow time to arrange for financing, environmental review, design and permitting. 

Another consideration for the long-term plan for reach SYII is the current use of a high density 
polyethylene (HOPE} pipeline that was installed to specifically by-pass the Bradbury Dam 
Penstock, which is the original delivery point for CCWA water. This project will also include 
planning for replacing this temporary pipeline with a permanent bypass pipeline as the first of 
multiple phases of the Reach SYII replacement project. An additional aim of the project is to be 
in position to take advantage of the US Bureau of Reclamation plan to install a pipeline across 
the Stilling Basin. It is contemplated that CCWA will combine efforts with the Bureau to build a 
CCWA pipeline alongside the Bureau's pipeline across the Stilling Basin as well. 

The attached proposals outline the scope of work by CCWA's engineering consultant, HDR 
Engineering, and environmental consultant, Stantec, in carrying out the preliminary long-term 
plan. 

Attachments 

1 51452 



1-)~ 

hdrinc.com 

December 6, 2023 

Mr. John Brady 
Engineering Manager 
Central Coast Water Authority 

Via email: jlb@ccwa.com 

Subject: Bradbury Dam Permanent Bypass Pipeline- Conceptual Study 

Dear John, 

HDR is pleased to provide this proposal to investigate upgrades to the CCWA pipeline that currently 
delivers water to Lake Cachuma. 

The existing pipeline leading to Lake Cachuma is approximately 60 years old, ls subject to erosion 
damage, and is difficult to access. At the Bradbury Darn, an above-grade bypass pipeline has been 
installed which is high-risk and high-maintenance. This study will provide the bases for a program of 
upgrades to replace this critical pipeline with facilities that meet the needs of CCWA, its member 
agencies, and other stakeholders. With subconsultant Stantec Consulting Services, the study will 
investigate the alignment, determine environmental and permitting issues, and provide planning
level estimates of cost and schedule. The study will be performed under the terms and conditions of 
our annual agreement, with a not-to-exceed budget per the attached Fee Estimate. A detailed 
scope of work for this study is attached. 

HDR appreciates the opportunity to provide a proposal for this very important study. If there are any 
questions about this proposal, please don't hesitate to contact Dan Ellison or John Coffman. 

Sincerely, 
HDR Engineering, Inc. 

Anna Lantin, PE 
Vice President 

Enclosures: Scope, Fee Estimate 

Copy w/enc: John Coffman 

200 E Santa Clara St. Suite 220. Ventura. CA 93001-2795 
(805) 665-6353 

Dan Ellison, PE 
Project Manager 



1-)~ 

Bradbury Dam Permanent Bypass Pipeline- Conceptual Study 
Study Objective: Develop a conceptual design for a permanent pipeline for delivering State 
Water Project water from Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA) to Lake Cachuma, without the 
use of the Bradbury Dam penstock and the Santa Ynez Distribution Pipeline. 

Currently, CCWA relies on the Santa Ynez Distribution Pipeline for delivering water to the lake. 
There are several concerns and problems associated with this existing pipeline: 

(1) The pipeline is approximately 60 years old, constructed in the early 1960s. 

(2) The pipeline was designed to deliver gravity-flows from the lake. Delivering pumped
flows to the lake requires higher pressures and potentially more pressure cycles. 

(3) The pipeline is adjacent to the Santa Ynez River, which has historically exposed and 
damaged the pipeline during high-flow events. 

(4) The river channel is habit for steelhead trout and other sensitive species. Any work to 
repair or "harden" the pipeline along the river requires the approvals of multiple 
agencies. 

(5) The pipeline is on privately owned property and not easily accessed. 

(6) A portion of the pipeline near and below Bradbury Dam can no longer be used by 
CCWA, because flows from the lake to the Hilton Creek fishery take precedence. This 
has forced CCWA to install a problematic, above-grade bypass pipeline. 

The current concept for the bypass pipeline is shown (in blue) in Figure 1 and involves 5.3 miles 
of pipeline constructed in three phases. The first phase of work would involve a short segment 
with a channel crossing to be constructed in coordination with Bureau of Reclamation work. 
Much of the bypass pipeline would be constructed within the SR 154 right of way. 

oAAFT 

Figure 1 : Concept of Bradbury Dam Permanent Bypass Pipeline 

hdrinc.com 200 E Santa Clara St. Suite 220. Ventura. CA 93001-2795 
(805) 665·6353 



1-)~ 

Scope of Services 
HDR will perform the following services: 

1. Project Administration. HDR will perform general project management and coordination 
activities, including quality-control documentation, invoicing, and project communications I 
coordination. 

2. Workshops. HDR will facilitate and lead the following meetings. These meetings will be held 
at CCWA headquarters in Buellton. 

a. Kickoff I Site Review 

b. Working group: CCWA, Bureau of Reclamation, South Coast member agencies, and 
COMB 

Deliverables: Meeting agenda and minutes for the above two meetings 

3. Project Report. 
a. Report objectives. HDR will prepare a report that describes; 

o General pipeline alignment 
o Project phasing 
o Methods of construction 
o Permits required 
o CEQA I NEPA requirements 
o Locations where private easements are needed 
o Planning-level cost opinion . 
o Planning-level schedule of activities 

b. Pipeline alignment and hydraulic profile. The pipeline alignment will be generally 
depicted using graphics and information readily available from Google Earth, Google 
Street View, CCWA GIS (geographical information system), and consultant team GIS 
files. County Assessor parcel mapping will be used to provide general right-of-way 
information. Topographic or right-of-way mapping by a licensed surveyor will not be 
performed at this time. Up to two alignment alternatives will be studied. 

c. Environmental screening study. HDR will engage the services of Stantec Consulting 
Services, Inc., to assist with Environmental Planning and Permit Screening. Stantec 
will participate in workshops and perform other services as described in Attachment 
2. Stantec will provide a letter report which will be attached to HDR's report. 
Stantec's report will address: 

hdrinc.com 

i. Known or expected environmental constraints likely to affect CEQA and 
NEPA 

ii. Anticipated environmental permitting requirements. 

200 E Santa Clara St, Suite 220, Ventura, CA 93001·2795 
(805) 665-6353 

2 



d. Other permits. HDR will describe other anticipated permits, based on the "Working 
Group" workshop discussions, a meeting with Caltrans District 5, and its own 
experience with similar projects. 

e. Utility Research. Evidence of buried and overhead utilities will be observed and 
documented in the notes and photos of the site review. Additionally, HDR will 
contact Underground Service Alert and request a list of registered utilities along the 
alignment. HDR will then request drawings and other information from each 
registered utility and will maintain a log of responses. Where a utility does not 
respond, HDR will follow up with one email or phone call. Utilities will be described 
in the report but will not be mapped at this time. If a utility charges a fee, CCWA will 
provide direct payment or authorize an increase in HDR's budget. 

f. Construction conditions. methods. and opinion of cost. HDR will describe the 
anticipated methods of construction and anticipated site conditions based on the 
previous reports and documents furnished by CCWA and other working group 
members, and HDR's observations during the Site Review. The services of a 
geotechnical engineer or geologist are not included at this time. HDR will prepare a 
planning-level (Class V) Opinion of Probable Construction Cost for the selected 
alternative only. 

4. Deliverables (Draft Report I Final Report) and Review Meeting. HDR will prepare a brief 
report (approximately 15 to 20 pages, excluding appendices) summarizing its fmdings and 
recommendations. HDR will facilitate a virtual meeting with CCWA (and others invited by 
CCWA) to discuss the draft report and comments. A final report will be prepared 
approximately 2 to 4 weeks after the review meeting and all comments have been received. 

Schedule 
Work will be performed in general accordance with the following schedule. 

Activity When 

Kickoff Meeting I Site Review Early January, 2024 

Working Group Workshop Early February, 2024 

Draft Environmental Screening Report Early March, 2024 

Draft Project Report Late March, 2024 

Review Meeting April2024 

Final Report late April, 2024 

Exclusions 

1. Biological, Archeology, Paleontology, Traffic, or Utility Surveys 
2. Topographic or right-of-way survey 
3. Geotechnical studies 
4. Professional Cost Estimating Services 
5.. Title Report review or the securing of title reports 

hdrinc.com 200 E Santa Clara St, Suite 220, Ventura, CA 93001-2795 
(805) 665-6353 

3 



6. Studies associated with Hilton Creek water deliveries or work associated with the 
Bureau of Reclamation Projects 

Terms and Conditions 
The work will be performed as a task order, in accordance with the terms and conditions of 
HDR's master agreement with CCWA. The fee shown in the attached Fee Estimate will not be 
exceeded, unless authorized in writing by CCWA. 

Attachments 

(1) HDR Fee Estimate 
(2) Stantec Proposal 

hdrinc.com 200 E Santa Clara St, Suite 220, Ventura, CA 93001-2795 
(805) 665-6353 

4 



Central Coast Water Authority 
Bradbury Penstock Bypass Study 
Estimated Level of Effort and Fee 

C:\Usen;\lvaldez\Oocu,.,ts\Pioposai\Ptoposal By Clieni\Cen.lral coast Water Aulhonly\Bradbuty Byp3M\Fee Estimate Spreadsheet CCWA Bradb<Jfy Bypass_ YE..xlsx\C11ent 

1-)~ 

Page 1 ot 1 
Prinled on 12161202:3 



November 8, 2023 

Dan Ellison 
200 East Santa Clara Street. Suite 220 
Ventura, CA 93001 

SENT VIA E-MAIL 

<) Stantec 

201 North Calle Cesar Chavez 
Suite 203 
Santa Barbara, CA 93103 
USA 
Phone +1 805 962 7679 
Fax +1 805 983 0412 

RE: Prepare Screening Study for Replacement Pipeline from Bradbury Dam to 
Meadowlark Lane www.stantec.com 

Dear Mr. Ellison: 

Stantec Consulting Services Inc. (Stantec) is pleased to provide this scope of work and budget to prepare a 
screening-level study for a replacement pipeline for the ID#1 pipeline that runs from Bradbury Dam to 
Meadowlark Lane in Santa Barbara County, California. This proposal describes our scope of work. assumptions, 
staffing, and cost estimate. 

Scope of Work 

Stantec is proposing to conduct this work in six tasks as described below. 

Task 1 - Kick Off Meeting and Site Walk 

Stantec will attend a virtual kick off meeting and an in-person site walk. The purpose of the site walk will be to 
gain a better understanding of the environmental and construction constraints and the purpose of the kick off 
meeting will be to discuss the project and potential alternatives. 

Task 2- Work Group Meeting 

Stantec leads for environmental and planning will attend a workshop with the Bureau of Reclamation, the 
Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board, and south coast member agencies to discuss the project. 

Task 3- California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)/National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) Review 

Stantec will provide a review of known or expected environmental constraints that are likely to affect or limit the 
project. Location-specific constraints will be shown on strip maps and general information will be discussed in a 
report. Key resources for the CEQAINEPA review are expected to be in the following categories: 

• Traffic- Project construction along Highway 154 will require lane closures and nighttime work, with 
some work during off-peak hours (8:00am to 4:00pm). Stantec will consult with the California 
Department of Transportation (Caltrans) to identify impacts on State Routes and public/private road 
connection based on the alignment, staging requirements, and construction traffic demand. 

The review will provide an overview of traffic related impacts and a general description of mitigation 
such as temporary lane closures, work hours, and other measures to mitigate construction delays along 
each pipeline segment. 

• Air Quality- Air quality and greenhouse emissions will be generated during project construction. 
Stantec will provide an overview of the Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control District 
Environmental Review Guidelines. A general discussion will include types of mitigation to reduce air 
quality and greenhouse gas emissions, such as equipment/vehicle type, use of water trucks, and 
construction worker trips. 

• Biological Resources - Key biological concerns will be related to habitat (e.g., riparian, oak woodlands, 
native grasslands) and special status species (e.g., southern steelhead, California red-legged frog, and 
southern western pond turtle). We will review commonly available sources of desktop data including: 

o California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) California Natural Diversity Database 
{CNDDB) 



November 8, 2023 ~ 

Page2 \..II Stantec 

o U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) National Wetlands Inventory (NWI) and National 
Hydrographic Dataset 

o Regional and Local Wildlife/Habitat Connectivity Corridors 

o USFWS critical habitat information 

o Audubon Important Bird Areas 

o Aerial photography 

o County of Santa Barbara Environmentally Sensitive Habitat Areas 

The review Will provide an overview of the biological resources that will be impacted and a general 
description of the types of mitigation that will be required. Stantec will identify observable constraints 
from the desktop review and from the site visit on strip maps but will not delineate the boundaries of 
those constraints. 

• Cultural Resources- Stantec will conduct a recor:ds search of the California Historical Resources 
Information System (CHRIS) to determine if there are known records of cultural resources in the project 
area. Stantec will review the grey literature and the CHRIS record search results and provide a brief 
description for the report. 

• Utilities - Stantec will conduct a review of existing utilities along the proposed pipeline alignment. 
Stantec will conduct a Dig Alert request and query utility providers. Knowledge of existing utilities will 
assist in placement and construction ofthe proposed pipeline. The utilities analysis will also assist in 
potential construction alternatives for the segment crossing the Santa Ynez River. 

Task 4- Permitting Review 

Stantec will provide information about the permitting required and some strategic recommendations. This review 
will cover permits from the following agencies of the following types: 

• U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) - depending on how creek and river crossings are achieved, a 
permit will likely be required from the USACE. The report will address various permitting pathways and 
how they may affect other permits needed by the project. 

• Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB)- Stantec will provide a review of the wetlands and 
waters permitting that will be required by the RWQCB. 

• CDFW • Stantec will provide a review of permits required and the constraints and strategies for CDFW 
in two categories: endangered/special·status species and state wetlands/ waters. We will provide 
information on the known and likely occurrence of special-status species and provide information on the 
probable locations for state wetlands and waters. We will provide information on the requirements to 
avoid needing permits {if applicable) and the pros and cons of doing so. 

• United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS)- Stantec will review requirements in two categories: 
endangered/special-status species and nesting bird avoidance. We will provide information on the 
known and likely occurrence of special-status species and provide information on requirements for 
avoiding nesting birds. We will also provide strategies to limit the impacts of nesting birds on 
construction schedules. We will provide information on the requirements to avoid needing permits (if 
applicable) and the pros and cons of doing so. 

• State Historic Preservation Office - Stantec will provide a bri·ef statement concerning consultation that 
could be required. 

Finally, the permitting review will compare options for each permit and how those options interact with other 
permits. For example, it may be beneficial to need a permit from USACE because then there is a lead federal 
agency to consult with USFWS. But if Reclamation or some other federal agencies is involved, the benefit of 
needing permitting with the USACE may not be applicable. 



November 8, 2023 
Page3 

Task 5 - Alternatives Review 

() Stantec 

Stantec will review up to 2 alternative alignments or construction methods and provide a table which will 
compare if those alternatives would result in greater CEOA/NEPA impacts for each of the categories listed 
above and will also compare if those alternatives would result in more challenging permitting for each of the 
permit types outlined above. 

Assumptions 

The scope and costs provided in this proposal where prepared with the understanding described above as 
well as the following assumptions: 

• The report will be brief; this is intended to be a screening-level study that will not necessarily identify 
all potential issues that may require more in-depth analysis or study. 

• The cost of the CHRIS records search will not exceed $2,000. 

• Stantec will not provide permitting review for stormwater permits. 

• Due to the screening-level desired at this phase, Stantec anticipates that each topic will be 
addressed in a relatively short ehtry, one or two paragraphs in length, as well as shown on strip 
maps (if applicable). 

• No biological surveys are proposed as part of this effort. 

Any project changes after the initial analyses and reports are prepared that change the analysis are not 
included in the scope of work and will require additional budget. 

Staffing and Schedule 

Tamara Klug will oversee the work and work closely with the research team to maximize efficiency and quality, 
oversee the write up for biological resources and permitting. Crystahl Taylor Will oversee the CEONNEPA 
analysis and description. We will initiate work with receipt of a signed contract. The schedule for site visits and 
meetings will be determined mutually with you and the schedule for the deliverable is anticipated to be in the 
first half of 2024, but will be refined during the project. 

Cost Estimate 

The estimated cost for this effort is $39,394.69 as shown below, which Is based on the Stantec schedule of fees 
for the Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA). 

Thank you very much for the opportunity to continue to work with you. 

Sincerely, 

Tamara Klug 

Senior Principal 

Direct Line: 805 979 9412 

Email: tamara.klug @cardno.com 

cc: Lori Browning, Stantec 



November 8, 2023 
Page4 () Stantec 



California Agenda Item 10 

California snowpacl{ lowest in decade 
despite hope with December storms 

First survey of season shows snow at 25% of historical average, 
with brown patches of vegetation across Sierra Nevada 

0 So far the snow levels are lacking depth, with a number of bare spots visible. Photograph: Fred 
Greaves/California department of water resources 

Gabrielle Canon 
'# @GabrieUeCanon 
Thu 4 Jan 2024 10.00 EST 

In the first snow survey of the season~ California came up short -just 25% 
of the historical average - despite a spate of strong storms that caused 
flooding and landslides along the coast in late December. 

On Tuesday, officials measured a depth of just 7.Sin at 
a monitoring station in the Sierra Nevada mountain range east of 
Sacramento, where brown patches of vegetation could be seen poking 
through the shallow snow. Statewide, the amount is the lowest logged for 
this time of year in the last decade. 



This year's survey stands in sharp contrast to last year's, when a parade of 
storms caused by "atmospheric rivers" coincided with cold weather, 
producing one of the largest snowpacks in history. For 2023's first survey 
the banks stood at ss.sin, roughly 177% of average. 

Most of California's precipitation falls between December and March with 
peak snow amounts accumulated by 1 April, so there's still time for the 
state to catch up. "We often get slow starts to our water year:' said the 
state climatologist, Michael Anderson, who added that the next 
measurement, scheduled tentatively for 1 February, will paint a clearer 
picture of how the year will play out. 

Storms are indeed already in the forecast for the coming weeks. But even 
if this winter grows wetter, it's also expected to be warmer. That's not 
great news for the snowpack, or California's water managers, who are 
already navigating more severe swings between wet and dry. 

California's climate has long produced boom-and-bust cycles when it 
comes to water, but the climate crisis is turning up the heat and increasing 
volatility. Policies and infrastructure have struggled to keep up with 
changes exacerbated by the thirsty state's overuse. Reservoir levels are 
now robust, but heavy rains without snow could cause destructive 



flooding in the short term with less water to go around during the hot, dry 
months to come. 

Snow is incredibly important to California's water supply, acting as a kind 
of water savings account by slowly flowing into streams, soils and 
reservoirs in the drier seasons. The snowpack in the Sierra provides, on 
average, roughly 30% of California's water supply., but that could change 
in the coming decades as snow becomes more scarce. 

"Our snow season is shortening;' said Andrew Schwartz, the lead scientist 
of the UC Berkeley snow lab, a field research station in the Sierra Nevada. 
Snow used to be common in October and May, buffer months at the edges 
of autumn and spring that are now producing mostly rainfall, he said. 
Even in the middle of winter, warm rainstorms are increasingly creeping 
in and eating through snowbanks. 

That's why - without a helpful surge in cold weather that coincides with 
more precipitation - it may be less likely that California will accumulate 
even average amounts of snow this year. The climate scientist Daniel 
Swain isn't optimistic. 

Calling the current snowpack levels "absolutely abysmal" during an 
online discussion about the survey broadcast on Tuesday, he warned that 
California may be in for a "snow drought" this year even with more storms 
in the forecast. 

"In some places there is literally no measurable snow on the ground at 
all;' he said, noting that these are record-low numbers for January. "Even 
if we end up seeing wetter storm cycles later this winter, which I still think 
is likely, that doesn't necessarily mean we are going to catch up to the 
average snowpack." 

Residents, meanwhile, are reeling from climate whiplash as state officials 
have warned them to prepare for floods this winter even as they call for 
more water conservation. Prior to the extreme storms of2023, California 
saw its driest three-year period on record, and the hydrological coin will 
flip again. 



0 The snow on a mountain peal< lacks depth near the station where levels were measured. 
Photograph: Fred Greaves/California department of water resources 

The big question for California - and for its water managers - is how to 
handle a future with warm, wet winters, and ensure that water supplies 
don't surge or grow too scarce. 

"The water infrastructure we have is going to be increasingly out of 
alignment with the climate that we have:' Swain said. "The real challenge 
is how to manage this increase in hydroclimate whiplash and the 
increasingly wide swings between drought and flood. Right now we don't 
have a system that's able to accommodate that." 

Ellen Hanak, a water expert with the Public Policy Institute of California, 
said the state has made strides in recent years, but that there's more work 
to do. 

Water managers were not positioned to take full advantage of all the rain 
that fell during 2023's cold, wet winter. An analysis done by Hanak and her 
colleagues found there was a lack of sufficient surface storage, poor 
coordination, limited infrastructure to move water, and a complicated 
maze of permitting requirements that hampered efforts to adequately 
save the extra water - an amount that could have supplied 1.2m typical 
California households for a full year. 

There were some improvements implemented last year, though, that 
could put the state in a better position when storms dump rain instead of 



snow. Projects that divert excesses into underground basins- including 
over-tapped ones in California's Central Valley agricultural hub - helped 
capture roughly 3.8m acre-feet last year according to the department of 
water resources. Governor Gavin Newsom also issued a series of executive 
orders that streamline the regulatory process for diverting water, enabling 
more nimble action when flood threats are high. 

"I think folks are going to be more ready this year to deal with big storms,'~ 
Hanak said. "That said, I think we are probably going to still leave some 
water on the table- especially if we aren't lucky with the temperature ... It 
is about being ready to pivot when you need to:' 



Most viewed 



'Snow- drought' seen despite stornts 

Low snowpack levels in Sierra Nevada, western United 
States raise climate worries. 
BY HAYLEY SMITH 

Although recent storms have thrashed the California coastline and boosted reservoir 
levels, the downpours have so far failed to deposit significant snowpack in the Sierra 
Nevada, which experts say is in the grips of a severe, early season "snow drought." 

December's powerful storms delivered su:ger-sized waves and record-setting rainfall in 
California, but most of it fell in coastal areas, and almost none in the interior part of the 
state that is home to the Sierra, said Daniel Swain, a climate scientist with UClA. 

"In some cases there is literally no measurable snow on the ground at all," Swain said 
during a briefing Tuesday. "What this means is that right now, as of today, snowpack is at 
or below all-time record-low numbers for the beginning of January, and I know that's 
pretty alarming." 

While there is still time for snowpack conditions to improve, the potential for a meager 
snow season is worrying. For decades, Californians have depended on the reliable 
appearance of ~:gring and summer snowmelt to provide nearly a third of the state's supply 
of water. Sparse snowpack can also lead to drier, more fire-prone forests. 

On Tuesday, state officials conducted their first snow survey of the season at Phillips 
Station, near South Lake Tahoe, where the ground was a patchy mixture of grass and 
powder. The monthly surveys in winter and spring are key to forecasting how the state's 
resources will be allocated each year. 

Snowpack at the location measured 7·5 inches, with a snow water content of 3 inches, said 
Sean de Guzman, manager of the California Department of Water Resources' snow 
surveys and water supply forecasting unit. That amounts to just 30% of average for the 
date, and 12% of the average for April1, when snowpack is typically at its deepest. 

"The January snow survey is always our first big reveal of snow conditions for the year," 
de Guzman said. "Last year on this date, we were standing on almost 5 feet of snow - so 
vastly different than what we are standing on here today." 

Electronic readings from 130 stations across California indicate the snow water content 
statewide is just 2.5 inches, or 25% of average for the date, compared with 185% at the 



same time last year. 

"While we are glad the recent storms brought a sma11 boost to the snowpack, the dry fall 
and below average conditions today shows how fast water conditions can change," de 
Guzman said. 

L-ow precipitation and warm temperatures are causing snow drought conditions 
throughout the West, not just in the Sierra Nevada, according to the National Integrated 
Drought Information S:v.stem. Other regions include the Northern Rockies and parts of the 
Lower Colorado River Basin and Rio Grand River Basin. 

"Snow drought conditions will continue to evolve throughout the winter," the NIDIS said 
on its website. "Early in the season, snow drought recovery can happen quickly. Recovery 
from snow drought in late winter and early spring, when snowpack is typically near peak, 
can be more difficult." 

Unlike a typical drought, which refers to a total lack of moisture, a snow drought refers to 
a deficit in the expected amount of snow, Swain said. 

"You may actually see average to above-average precipitation and have average to above
average soil moisture, but have a abysmally low snowpack," he said. "And that is 
potentially what we're headed for this winter in some parts of California and the 
Southwest." 

Part of the challenge is that much of the state's recent precipitation has fallen as rain 
instead of snow- a product of warmer conditions driven bY. El Nifio and human-caused 
climate change. El Nino, a climate pattern in the tropical Pacific, arrived in June and is 
associated with hotter temperatures worldwide. 

Though data from December are still pending, federal climate officials have said 2023 is 
"virtually: certain" to go down as the hottest y:ear on record. 

"We have seen a number of storms that probably would have been cooler - and been 
snowfall- that have been rainfall," said Andrew Schwartz, director of UC Berkeley's 
Central Sierra Snow Lab at Donner Pass, where snowfall currently measures 32% of 
average. 

Data dating back to 1978 show notable trends in that regard, Schwartz said, with snowfall 
declining and rainfall increasing in every month except for February. 

"This really shows us that our snow season is getting shorter,: he said. 'We're going to 
have to plan for shorter periods of snowpack, and the complications that may bring with 
our management of water resources." 

Indeed, portions of the state's water infrastructure were designed for the slow trickle of 
snowmelt, not the rapid deluge of rain, according to state climatologist Mike Anderson. A 
more mixed regime will require new strategies and technology, such as forecast-informed 
reservoir operations and aerial map_pi.ng tools to better prepare for runoff, manage water 
releases from dams and "help the state adapt as we move into a warmer world," he said. 



There is good news, however. The recent storms helped replenish major reservoirs, which 
stand at 116% of average levels for the date, according to state data. California's two 
largest reservoirs, Lake Shasta and Lake Oroville, are at 69% and 68% capacity, 
respectively. 

Whafs more, an incoming storm sequence is expected to bring a much colder conditions 
to California over the next 10 days, including several storms capable of dropping 6 to 12 

inches of snow in the mountains, Swain said. That could move the state out of record-low 
territory by mid-January, although snowpack will likely remain well below average. 

"I don't necessarily think this is going to be a good snow year - in fact it might end up 
being a pretty bad snow year - even if Central and Southern California do end up seeing 
above average precipitation overall this winter, which remains a distinct pos~ibility, 
because it's likely to be warm most of the time," he said. 

But there is still a long way to go. California's water year runs from Oct. 1 through Sept. 
30, with the majority of the state's precipitation typically falling in January, February and 
March. 

"We're only about one-third of the way through the 'big three' months, and a lot can 
change," said Anderson, the state climatologist. 

Anderson noted that El Nino is onlY. one of several factors that can drive conditions in 
California, including sub-seasonal climate patterns that can play a role in the types and 
temperatures of storms that hit the state. 

De Guzman, of DWR, said the snow survey results "show that it's really still too early to 
determine what kind of year we11 have in terms of wet or dry, and there can be so many 
things that happen with our storm systems between now and April, when we should see 
our peak snowpack." 

He noted that state officials are simultaneously preparing for either extreme wet or 
extreme dry conditions, including shoring up flood infrastructure and coordinating with 
emergency response partners in hopes of avoiding a repeat of last year, which saw 
devastating flooding, levee breaches, road damage and fatalities driven by more than 30 
atmospheric rivers. 

"California saw firsthand last year how historic drought conditions can quickly give way to 
unprecedented, dangerous flooding/' read a statement from DWR Director Karla Nemeth. 
"Although El Nino does not guarantee an above average water year, California is 
preparing for the possibility of more extreme storms while increasing our climate 
resilience for the next drought." 

Seasonal outlooks from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration still favor 
warmer-than-normal temneratures and above-normal nrecinitation in California through 
at least March, de Guzman said, noting "we still have a lot of season left." 

The next snow survey will take place on Feb. 1. 



CALIFORNIA 

California's biggest winter storm so far is on its way. Will it put a 
dent in the 'snow drought'? 

.,.·J ) 

'' } 

Amelia Dinh, 7, and her mother, Mai Dinh, put the finishing touches on a snowman along Mt. Baldy Road on Wednesday in 
the San Gabriel Mountains. (Brian van der Brug I los Angeles Times) 

BY SUMMER LIN I STAFF WRITER 

JAN. 9, 2024 UPDATED 3:35 PM PT 

After a worryingly weak start to the winter for California's mountains, two storms -

including what's expected to be the biggest of the season so far- are expected to dump 

several inches of snow on the Sierra Nevada this week, days after some promising 

weekend snowfall. 



The first storm will move in Tuesday night, bringing a slight chance of snow showers in 

the evening followed by a chance of snow after midnight, according to the National 

Weather Service. 

The second, much stronger storm is expected to arrive Wednesday, with heavy snow 

and strong winds. A winter storm warning is in effect for the northern and central Sierra 

Nevada, including Lake Tahoe, until1o p.m. Wednesday. 

CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT 

'Snow drought' grips California and western United States, despite recent stonns 

Jan. 3, 2024 

Snow accumulations could reach up to 2 feet on some mountains, with wind gusts as 

high as so mph. Travel could be impossible on certain stretches, according to the 

weather service, with delays, reduced visibility, snow-covered roads and road closures. 

In the Greater Lake Tahoe area, snow accumulations could reach 5 to 11 inches at lower 

elevations, with 7 to 13 inches possible above 7,000 feet. Wind gusts could reach up to 

6o mph in the afternoon. The snow is expected to continue into the evening, with 

chances of precipitation after midnight. 

Sierra Nevada snowpack 
The snowpack is now 15% of the average April 1 peak and 35% of the average for Jan. 9. 

Percentage of April 1 average 



100% 

80 

60 

40 
15% 

20 ! 

_,...,.-" 
0-------------------------------------------------------------

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. 
2023 2024 

Data as of Jan. 9 

California Department of Water Resources 
LOS ANGELES TIMES 

The region recently saw significant snowfall after a relatively dry start to the winter 

season that frustrated skiers and raised worries of a meager snowpack. For the area's ski 

resorts and communities7 SaturdaY-s storm brought 13 inches of snow to Northstar and 

Palisades Tahoe, 12 inches to Heavenly Sun1mit and Mt. Rose Summit, 11 inches to 

Homewood Mountain, 7·5 inches to the Truckee Airport and about 7 inches to Tahoe 

City, according to the weather service. 

Since Oct. 1, when the water year began, South Lake Tahoe has gotten 3.8 inches of 

precipitation, compared with the 7.65 inches it normally gets by this time of year, 

according to the weather service. 

Yosemite National Park received about a foot of snow from Saturday's storm, according 

to meteorologist Carlos Molina of the National Weather Service. From Wednesday 

morning through Thursday morning, the park could get an additional 8 to 12 inches. 

Two earlier storms that passed through Yosemite before New Year7
S and Christmas 

combined to drop only about 4 to 7 inches of snow on the park, Molina said. The region 

is about a month behind its normal schedule when it comes to snowfall. 



"It's a little late," Molina said. '1By the start of December, around Thanksgiving is when 

you start seeing the first snowfall in Yosemite. Usually by the time we get to Christmas, 

they're already started or are gearing up for the winter activities you would normally see 

around the mountains. That season didn't really start until pretty much right around 

New Year's." 

As of Tuesday, the statewide snowpack was just 35% of normal for this time of year, 

according to data from the California DeP-artment of Water Resources. On the same date 

last year, amid a remarkably: wet winter, the snowpack was 205% of normal. 

- -· CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT - ~-. 
~-

~~- ~ ~--=- -~- Earth reaches grim milestone: 2023 was the warmest year on record 

---------·- Jan. 9, 2024 

Although storms in December delivered record-setting rainfall on the Ventura County 

coast and other portions of California, it was mostly confined to coastal areas and 

delivered little snow to the Sierra. The sparse snowfall this winter has raised concerns of 

a "snow drought." 

Based on current projections, Molina said, the snowpack would either be just around 

normal or below normal by the end of the water year. There's another potential storm 

brewing that could drop 3 to 4 inches of snow in the Yosemite region Saturday, but it's 

still too early to tell. 

1'With these storms, they're supposed to come on a weekly basis and give us 10 to 14 

inches of snow," he said. ''While these storms are in that range, if we don't continue to 

see them, then we're going to be in a snow drought. Right now, it's hard to tell." 

Californians have depended on the snowmelt during the spring and summer to feed the 

state's water supply. Sparse snowpack could mean more fire-prone forests during 

wildfire season. 



4 SummerLin 

Summer Lin is a reporter on the Fast Break Desk, the Los Angeles Times' breaking 

news team. Before coming to The Times, she covered breaking news for the Mercury 

News and national politics and California courts for McClatchy's publications, 

including the Sacramento Bee. An East Coast native, Lin moved to California after 

graduating from Boston College and Columbia University's Graduate School of 

Journalism. In her free time, she enjoys hikes, skiing and a good Brooklyn bagel. 

Copyrigl1t ~) 2024, Los Jl.ngeles Times j Term!'. oi Service 1 Privacy Poli'=Y 1 CA Noticf> of Colleclionj Do Not Sell o1· Share: My Persoroai lnformniiol l 



CALIFORNIA MAJOR WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS Midnight- January 9, 2024 

CURRENT CONDITIONS 

45!>2 . 

4000 

3000 . 

2000 

1000 1 
o -~==-
69% 1114% 
Shasta 

2447.7 . 

2000 . 

1000 . 

0 ------
54% 188% 

Trinity 

20 41 

2000 

1000 

I 

3535 

3000 

2000 

1000 

o l _____ _ 

58% L87% 
San uis 

Updated 01/10/2024 02:48PM 

0 

1000 

600 

300 

4 17 

300 

1!>0 

977 

600 

300 

0 

LEGEND 

..,__ _ ___..._ Hlst Avg 

Capacity 
(TAF) 

Historical 

%of Capacity I %of Hist Avg 

0 · ____ _ 

2420 1 
2000 I 

oo 
0 

0 

328 ---200 . 
100 

0 

76% 198% 
Castaic 

0 
0 

75% 1125% 
Camanche "" j 

0 ----
83% 11 47% 
New Melones 

!>20 l---t---t--
200 

1oo ·1 
0 ·--"'==~ 

48% 188% 
Millerton 



~LLiANCE® 
Protecting Water for Western Irrigated Agricu.lture 

Agenda Item 10 

January 2024 

Issue No. 259 16 Pages 

Monthly Briefing 
A Summary of tire Alfiance~s Recent and Upcoming Activities· and Important Wafer News 

2024 Annual Conference Agenda Takes Shape 
"Resilience in Every Drop: Safeguarding America's Food Security" 

The 2024 Family Farm Alliance annual meeting and 
conference will take place February 22-23, 2024, at the 
Silver Legacy Resort and Casino in Reno, Nevada. The 
2024 annual conference theme is, ''Resilience in Every 
Drop: Safeguarding America's Food Security". 

Much of the Western 
U.S. is recovering from 
at least two to three con
secutive years of crip
pling drought. The re
cent series of 
"atmospheric rivers" has 
dramatically changed the 
water supply situation in 
California, although 
pockets of drought stub
bornly persist in other 
parts of the West. 

The drought crisis 
that many Western farm
ers and ranchers have endured underscores some key con
cerns. hnproved water infrastructure is needed to protect 
future water supply reliability. Water management in the 
West is becoming too inflexible. Fierce Western wildfire 
disasters are becoming an annual occurrence and present 
new challenges for water managers. 

'1mportantly, we've learned that those areas where col
laborative, cooperative community efforts are underway are 
more likely to weather drought than areas defined 
by confrontation and litigation," said Alliance Executive 
Director Dan Keppen. 

Perhaps the only silver 
lining is that this unprece
dented drought crisis has 
drawn public and political 
attention to Western agri
culture's critical role in 
providing this Nation with 
a safe and reliable food 
supply, boosting the na
tional economy, and con
tinuing the country's stat
ure as the world's premier 
food basket The drought, 
rising inflation and the 
Ukraine crisis all have a 

direct and serious impact on American consumers, along 
with global food supplies. 

Policy makers must understand the relationship between 
all of these challenges and how they intersect to impact na
tional and global food security. 

Contitmed 011 Page 2 

STORIES INSIDE ••. •••••• 1---------------------, 

Advertise with US! 2 
Still No FY 2024 Spending Agreement as New Year Begins 3 
House Subcommittee Probes Legality of CEQ Agreement to Breach Snake River Dams 4 
Alliance Sends in Comments on Proposed Maui Guidance ... .P/us, hnporlant Post -Sackett Court Ruling 5 
Strong Turnout for 2023 CRWUA Annual Conference .... and other Colorado River news 6 
Forest Health and Wildfires Remain Top Priorities in D.C. 8 
Biden Administration Pushes "Nature-Based Solutions" 10 
COP28: Farmers as "Front Line Actors"? 11 
Different Agendas: GOP, Democrat Leaders Note ESA 50th Anniversary 13 
California Moves Forward with Two Water Infrastructure Projects ... One ofT/rem Hit Witlr Lawsuit 14 
A Big "Thank You" to our New and Supporting Members! 16 



Mo,nthly Briefing January 2024 

2023 Family Farm Alliance Annual Conference (Cont'd (ront Pg. 1) 

"We cannot continue to allow policy decisions that slowly 
and permanently downsize Western agriculture by focusing 
on long-term theoretical processes centered solely around 
conservation," said Alliance President Patrick O'Toole. 

Mr. O'Toole and other Alliance leaders believe this ap
proach will continue to result in "death by a million cuts" that 
erodes our Country's long-tenn capacity to be self-sufficient 
for food and fiber and feed the world. 

"Our irrigated system of agriculture in the West has and 
can continue to provide the most stable food supply in the 
world - but only if we allow it to function," he said. 

The 2024 Family Fann Alliance Annual Meeting and 
Conference is an opportunity for producers, policy makers 
and water professionals from throughout the West to focus on 
topics of critical concern. A wide variety of speakers will take 
on the issues that make a difference to irrigators. Members of 
Congress and their staff, senior Biden Administration offi
cials, and representatives from constructive NGOs are regu
lars on the program. 

The Sunrise Keynote Speaker on the morning of February 
23 is Jessica Fox (Electrical Power Research Institute, and 
winner of the U.S. Water Award), who will discuss her work 
in California's Central Valley, where solutions are being de
veloped that merge farms, solar siting, agrivoltaics and polli
nator habitat for the Monarch Butterfly. 

The confirmed February 22nd Luncheon Keynote Speaker 
is Bruno Pigott, Principal Deputy Assistant Administrator, in 
the Office of Water, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 
Michael Brain (Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary, Depart
ment of the Interior) has been invited to provide closing key
note remarks on February 23. 

A typical Family Farm Alliance annual conference fea
tures diverse, high- profile speakers and panel discussions 
that focus on the innovative ways and new partnerships that 
Western farmers and ranchers are developing to protect ru
ral communities. The 2023 conference will feature the other 
following addresses and panel discussions: 

• Reclamation Roundtable - featuring representatives 
from the Bureau of Reclamation Commissioner's office 
and all 5 regional directors 

• A Look at D.C. from the Hill 

• "We're Here to Help-Help us Help You!- Learn 
from Western university reps how academia can be 
more responsive and effective in collaboratively helping 
solve problems facing Western irrigators. 

• "Muddy Reflection" - Tips fur Western water managers 
who may have to tackle unexpected challenges resulting 
from our mismanaged federal forests. 

• Navigating the Nexus: NRCS and Department of 
Energy Funding on Reclamation Projects 

• The Fate of the Lower Snake River Dams 
• Colorado River Tribal Panel- Agriculture and Wa

ter: Past, Present and Future. Moderated by Anne 
Castle1 who served as Assistant Secretary for Water and 
Science in President Obama's Interior Department. 

• Wbere's the Recourse? The Challenges of Dealing 
with Endangered Species Act Administration in the 
West. 

Following the end of the conference general session at 
noon on February 23, "The Green Desert'' will be shown in 
the Eldorado Showroom, the most spectacular venue in all of 
northern Nevada, featuring a state-of-the-art sound and light
ing system. Participants will enjoy a light lunch and meet 
Leo Zahn, who directed this film. which includes interviews 
with Alliance President Pat O'Toole and other players in the 
Colorado River water arena. 

Internal meetings ofthe Alliance board of directors and 
Advisory Committee will take place earlier in the week in 
Reno. Please visit www.familyfarmalliaocc.org for confer
ence registration information. hotel booking infounation, 
sponsorship opportunities, and the latest schedule of events. 

----------------·-·--~·------·--·-------· 
ADVERTISE WITH US! 

• Beginning in January 2024, digital advertising opportunities will be offered to Alliance supporters in our 
Monthly Briefing and Issue Updates. Opportunities are limited and on a first come, first served basis. 

• Our email subscribers consist of thousands of Western farmers and ranchers, state and local elected officials, 
Members of Congress, committees on Capitol Hill and Congressional staff, federal agency policy staff, lobby
ists, water purveyors, agri-business interests, NGOs, agricultur.al and water policy leaders, and the press. 

• Open rates have been climbing over the past several years, ranging from 30 to 50%. (compared to the industry 
average which tends to be around 15%). The Monthly Brie.fi'ng receives the highest open r ates at consistently 
over 47%. Nearly 25% of those opening our emails click on available links when links are available. For more 
information and to reserve your space, please contact Jane Townsend at jane@familyfarmalliance.org. 

Pagel 



Monthly Briefing January 2024 

~ Still No FY 2024 Spending Agreement as New Year Begins 
As 2024 begins, there is still no sign of a bipartisan bi

cameral agreement on the top line spending numbers that 
would frame the overall budget totals to begin moving FY 
2024 spending bills and avert either of the two shutdown 
deadlines on January 19 and February 2. 

"The more time it takes to arrive at a consensus on spend
ing this month will increase the odds of a government shut
down," said Mark Limbaugh ofThe Fergu• --"'""="~ 
son Group, the Family Farm Alliance's 
representative in Washington, D.C. 

Staff-level talks between House Speak
er Mike Johnson (R-LA) and Senate Ma~ 
jority Leader Chuck Schumer (D-NY) have 
so far yielded little progress, leaving Con
gress with a significant challenge over the 
next couple of weeks. 

Fiscal Responsibility Act (FRA) debt limit deal earlier this 
year, would slash non-defense domestic spending by $73 bil
lion while boosting defense funding by $26 billion, a result of 
the debt limit agreement. 

Speaker Johnson's ftnn stance in negotiations over FY 
2024 spending levels, especially concerning non-defense fund
ing, poses challenges for reaching a bicameral deal on appro

priations. While defense and security-related 
funding levels are relatively settled, disagree
ments over non-defense domestic funding 
persist. 

"Speaker Johnson's approach, influenced 
by the House Freedom Caucus, aims to cap 
non-defense funds significantly below the 
negotiated ceiling in the FRA," said Mr. 
Limbaugh. "Despite ongoing bicameral nego
tiations, the lack of agreement on top-line 
funding levels poses significant hurdles". 

Senator Murray emphasized the urgency of 
reaching a deal swiftly to enable the writing 
of compromise FY 2024 appropriations bills 
within the tight timelines outlined in the latest 
CR At a Senate Democratic leadership press 
conference last month, she stressed the need 

Speaker Jobnson has promised no more 
temporary funding extensions (continuing 
resolutions, or CRs), proposing a fallback 
CR option that would extend current gov
ernment funding through the rest of the 
fiscal year. Lawmakers on both sides of the 
aisle have said that would be devastating, 
yielding major cuts to domestic programs, 
and hamstringing defense spending due to 
terms under the bipartisan debt deal negoti
ated by President Joe Biden and former 

tr.S. Ren, Kevin McCarthv (R-CA!) for swift progress in negotiations to navigate 
., .., the intricacies and differences between House wiU not seek reelection. and Senate proposals. 

'-------------___. "Speaker Johnson needs to get back to the Speaker Kevin McCarthy (R
CALIFORNIA). 

Rep. McCarthy has since announced his departure from 
the House by the end of2023, choosing to resign and not to 
seek reelection. 

Senate App~:opriations Committee Chair Patty Murray CD
WASHINGTON) has vehemently opposed Speaker Johnson's 
suggestion to extend the current stopgap CR spending bill 
through the end ofFY 2024, With "appropriate adjustments." 
Sen. Murray wamed that such a move would lead to signifi
cant cuts in critical domestic programs, endangering nutrition 
assistance, federal hiring, food safety, and medical research. 

"It's dangerous and a non-starter," Senator Murray said in 
an interview with POLITICO last month. ''Everybody needs 
to understand that it's dangerous, and we can' t go there." 

The full year CR proposal has sparked concerns from vari
ous quarters, including Senate Appropriations Vice-Chair Su
san Collins (R-ME) and military officials who highlighted the 
detrimental impact on military personnel, Navy shipbuilding, 
and other defense priorities. 

''The choice before the Senate is clear," said Senator Col
lins. "Do we want to pass, with amendments, carefully con
sidered funding bills? Or do we want to default to ..... a year
long resolution that funds programs that are no longer needed, 
prevents new programs from starting up, wastes taxpayer dol
lars, and is subject to indiscriminate cuts due to the provisions 
of the Fiscal Responsibility Act? Mr. President, the choice is 
very clear. The Senate should proceed to debate, consider 
amendments, and pass the appropriations bills." 

The CR plan, tied to funding limits set by the bipartisan 

spending deal that he voted for and work with us to pass bipar
tisan, full-year spending bills without poison pill riders-that's 
the minimum," Senator Murray said. 

Farm Bill Prospects Look Gloomy 

The 2023 Farm Bill remains deadlocked in both the Senate 
and the House due to ongoing differences over limited re
sources. The one-year extension to the current fann bill ex
pires on September 30. 

The key debate revolves around how to fund anticipated 
increases in "reference" prices for farm commodities, impact
ing government support to farmers during market price de
clines. Balancing this adjustment could potentially affect con
servation efforts if funding is redirected from programs like 
the Inflation Reduction Act's (IRA's) climate-smart conserva
tion initiatives, which some Republicans are eyeing as a fund
ing source for boosting the next Farm Bill. 

Senate Agriculture Chair Debbie Stabenow (D-Ml), in her 
final tenure overseeing the Farm Bill, has pledged to maintain 
the focus on climate-friendly conservation progratns in the 
bill's drafting. 

The Family Farm Alliance has been working with mem
bers of the West em Agriculture and Conservation Coalition to 
advance Farm Bill legislative concepts with Congress that are 
intended to better streamline the implementation of the Natural 
Resources Conservation Service Regional Conservation Part- j 
nership Program and the PL-566 program (see December 2023 
"Monthly Briefing"). 

Page3 



Monthly Briefing January 2024 

[ Subcommittee Probes Legality of CEQ Agreement to Breach Snake Dams 
The U.S. House Subcommittee on Water, Wildlife and 

Fisheries (WFF) Chaired by Congressman Cliff Bentz (R
OREGON) last month conducted an oversight hearing to 
scrutinize a leaked draft settlement agreement from the Biden 
Administration in an ongoing legal battle concerning the fate 
of 4 dams in the Pacific Northwest. 

The A.dministration, along with other involved parties 
including the states of Oregon and Washington, has been en
gaged in settlement discussions for over two years, aiming for 
a long-tenn strategy to restore native fish populations, honor 
commitments to Tribal Nations, provide clean power, and 
address regional stakeholders' resilience needs. 

Republican lawmakers, led by Chair Bentz, have criticized 
these confidential negotiations, arguing for Congress's inclu
sion, and expressing concerns over vague language in leaked 
mediation documents. 

"The so-called negotiations were closed to the public," 
said Chairman Bentz. ''The parties were bound by gag agree
ments, and the group was designed to leave out ratepayers, 
irrigators, navigational interests and communities dependent 
upon the flow of commerce up and down the 465 miles of 
Columbia and Snake rivers." 

The hearing, titled "Left in the Dark: Examining the Biden 
Administration's Efforts to Eliminate the Pacific Northwest's 
Clean Energy Production," was scheduled just three days be
fore the Biden Administration announced a settlement deal in 
a lawsuit pending in the U.S. District Court for the District of 
Oregon. 

WFF Subcommittee Hearing 

Three days in advance of the BidenAdministration's an
nouncement, the WWF Subcommittee conducted its hearing. 
In his opening statement, Chairman Bentz noted National 
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration's (NOAA) shifting 
policy regarding the Snake River dams' impact on salmon and 
the Biden Administration's refusal for months to provide de
tails to Congress on its "mediation commitments" negotiated 
with groups intent on breaching the dams. 

Chairman Bentz called the CEQ agreement "a narrow, 
elitist, top-down, big government, progressively burdened 
product of the first order," noting the agreement will lead to 
greater litigation and that the mediation process exceeds 
CEQ's statutory authority. 

The Subcommittee heard testimony outlining sweeping 
economic impacts that could be forced on the Pacific North
west, including agriculture, irrigation, electricity supply and 
navigation of billions of dollars in commerce as a result of 
breaching the dams. 

The Lower Snake River dams play a critical role in reduc
ing emissions, by barging between 50 and 60 million tons of 
cargo through the river system annually. In 2019, it would 
have taken over 150,000 semi-trucks, or over 39,000 rail cars 
to move the cargo that was barged on the Snake River. 

Despite the continuous improvements to the Lower Snake 
River dams, litigious activist groups continue to focus on re
moving these four dams. In 2016, the Bonneville Power Ad
ministration estimated replacing the dams would increase 

power costs by $274 million to $372 million annually. 
At the hearing, Neal Maunu (Executive Director of the 

Pacific Northwest Waterways Association), representing over 
150 ports, public utilities, farmers, forest product pr~d.ucers 
and other river users testified that the CEQ-led mediation 
broke down early in the process, cutting out millions of North
west citizens from the discussions. 

"A critical reassessment of this process is essential," Mr. 
Maunu testified. "We demand a seat at the table. Beyond the 
immediate risks to river transportation, navigation, and safety. 
the very livelihoods of the hundreds of thousands reliant on 
this river system hang in tbe balance." 

Scott Simms, Executive Director of the Public Power 
Council, representing consumer-owned electric _utilities serv
ing millions of customers in the Northwest, testified that com· 
mitments made by the U.S. Government in the document 
would be devastating to Northwest utility ratepayers, with up 
to a 50% increase in rates. 

Congressman Russ Fulcher (R -IDAHO) stated it would 
"gut the Northwest economy as we know it," noting that it 
ignores the impact of one million irrigated acres, tens of mil· 
lions of dollars of annual recreation revenue, and would deci
mate barge transportation for inland ports. 

"It's not good for people and there's no confirmation that it 
will work for salmon, "Rep. Fulcher said. 

Lindsay Slater, former chief of staff to Idaho Rep. Mike 
Simpson (R) - wbo is now vice president of government rela
tions for Trout Unlimited - testified in favor of removing the 
Snake River dams. 

"Climate change is already reducing overall flow and the 
Northwest must diversify its generating mix beyond snowpack 
-dependent hydropower, and invest in expanded and m~de~
ized transmission and distribution systems to ensure reliabil
ity," said Mr. Slater. 

Bidcn Administration Announcement 

The Biden administration on December 15th announced a 
deal with four tribes in tbe region and the states of Oregon and 
Washington that seeks to restore salmon and other fish runs 
while also looking at eventually breaching four of the dams. 

The settlement agreement calls for a 10-year detente in the 
litigation that began nearly 30 years ago and promises hun
dreds of millions of dollars in federal funds and other money 
for wild fish restoration in the Columbia River Basin over the 
next decade. along with support for clean energy production 
by the tribes, according to a White House statement 

Environmental groups like the litigious activist group 
Earth justice (originally Sierra Club Legal Defense Fund) be
lieve this settlement is a huge victory. 

"We are now on a path to breach the four Lower Snake 
River dams," said Earthjustice Senior Attorney Amanda 
Goodin. "This marks a turning point in our decades-long liti
gation. Instead of attempting to defend yet another illegal dam 

Co11ti11ued on Page 15 

Page4 



Monthly Briefing January 2024 

I Alliance Sends in Comments on Proposed Maui Guidance 
Plus .... Important Post-Sackett Ruling by 5th Circuit 

The Family Farm Alliance in December submitted brief, 
focused comments on draft guidance released last year by the 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) that some fear 
place would an unprecedented burden on regulated entities 
that may have a groundwater discharge to surface waters. 

These new challenges would include "new expectations of 
technical due diligence for National Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System (NPDES) permit applications, greater 
scrutiny of these newly needed and costly technical evalua
tions, and aggressive compliance and enforcement efforts by 
EPA," according to a recent article published in the December 
5, 2023 edition of the National Law Review. 

EPA's draft guidance essentiaUytoughens a Trump~ra 
measure implementing the Supreme Court's 2020 decision 
requiring Clean Water Act (CWA) permits for some ground
water releases. The guidance implements the Supreme Court's 
ruling in County of Maui v. Hawaii Wildlife Fund on Ocl 30. 
Once final, the new guidance could help shape what factors 
EPA and state permitting authorities must consider when de
ciding whether discharges into groundwater that will make 
their way into navigable waters require NPDES permits. 

The Maui decision. authored by Justice Stephen Breyer 

The Family Farm Alliance decided to take a less lofty legal 
approach and focused on a more practical, focused message in 
its comment letter to EPA. 

"There's a lot that could be said about the new draft guid
ance," said Alliance General Counsel Norm Semanko. "We 
decided to keep our focus narrow on what matters most to irri
gated agriculture. We urged EPA to provide additional clarity 
to the draft guidance emphasizing that existing exemptions 
from the NPDES permit requirement are not negated or other
wise impacted bytheMaui decision.'' 

This approach was consistent with how the Alliance ad
dressed the Trump guidance and was similar to the message 
delivered to EPA at a public forum on this matter in June 2021 . 

"Our final letter to EPA in late December 2023 also reflects 
this philosophy," said Alliance Executive Director Dan Kep
pen. 

Stb Circuit Strictly Interprets Sackett. Directive 
Over WOTUS Definition 

Meanwhile, a federal appeals court has dismissed federal 
regulators' attempts to subject a Louisiana landowner's proper-

- ty to CWA pennitting 
requirements, marking the 
end of a decade~ long dis
pute over the jurisdiction 

for a 6-3 court, held that 
even though the CWA 
generally does notre
strict groundwater pollu
tion, it can still require 
permits for releases that 
are the "functional 
equivalent" of a dis
charge into protected 
surface waters, even if 
the pollutants enter 
groundwater initially. 

~~ ........ ._ .... _.~ .. -. .. ~-.ofWOTUSwderthe 
CWA. 

The Trump admin
istration issued its guidance document in early 2021, just days 
before the end of President Donald Trump's term. But the 
Biden administration rescinded the document and the new 
Administration's EPA sent the Maui notice to the Office of 
ManageJDent and Budget shortly before the Supreme Court's 
Sackett v. EPA ruling, which significantly narrowed the defini
tion of"waters of the United States" (WOTUS). 

Susan Bodine, a former top Trump EPA official at EPA 
posted in a November 27 blog post that the agency's draft 
guidance deviates from the SCOTUS ruling and includes 
language more appropriate for a binding role rather th.an non
binding guidance. She noted that language in the draft guid
ance suggests that measuring pollutant mass or concentration 
alone is sufficient to meet the Maui "functional equivalent'' 
test. 

"While it may be easy for EPA to implement, such an 
analysis has even less statutory support than the 'fairly tracea
ble' test that the justices held was inconsistent with the 
CWA," Ms. Bodine wrote. "I doubt either EPA's enforcement 
office or the Department of Justice would want to defend that 
position in court." 

Federal 5th Circuit 

I 
Court of Appeals Judge 
Edith Jone's opinion. 
aligning with the high 
court's Sackett v. EPA 
decision. determined that 
Garry Lewis's property 

lacks the necessary "continuous surface connection" between 
wetlands and significant bodies of water required for federal 
CWAjurisdiction. 

"We hold that the Supreme Court's recent decision in 
Sackett v. EPA controls the undisputed facts here and mandates 
that Appellants' property lacks 'wetlands [that] have 'a contin
uous surface connection to bodies that are [WOTUS] in their 
own right, so that there is no clear demarcation" between wa
ters and wetlands, Judge Jones said. 

The panel, comprising judges appointed by presidents 
Obama, Trump, and Reagan, vacated a previous district court's 
judgment, and instructed a ruling in favor of Lewis, emphasiz
ing the clear absence of a connection between the property's 
wetlands and any permanent water bodies. 

Some legal experts believe this decision is a shift away 
from deference to EPA interpretations, signaling potential 
challenges to the agency's expanded WOTUS rule and predict
ing continued judicial reliance on the Sackett precedent to de
fine the scope ofCWAjurisdiction, unless Congress inter-
vonos __j 

PageS 



I 

Monthly Briefit11g January 2024 

Strong Turnout for 2023 CRWUAAnnual Conference 
.. .. And Other Colorado River News 

Family Farm Alliance leaders and members made the trek 
to the desert Southwest last month to engage in the 2023 Col
orado River Water Users Association (CRWUA) Conference 
in Las Vegas (NEVADA), joining over 1,300 other confer
ence attendees for the three-day event. 

CRWUAis an organization made up of nearly 1,000 
members from throughout the upper (Colorado, New Mexico, 
Utah and Wyoming) and lower 
(Arizona, California and Nevada) 
basins and serves as an annual forum 
for openly discussing important is
sues on the river. 

"Colorado water users are not interested in striking a deal 
that continues to allow Lower Basin overuse to deplete stor
age, drive the system to crisis, and then look upstream to us for 
help/' she said, emphasizing the need to live within the hydrol
ogy of the river and to address the structural deficit, which is 
the amount of water lost to evaporation and transit in the Low
er Basin (currently unaccounted for in supply-demand balance 

sheets) plus the Lower Basin states' 
obligation to Mexico. 

The structural deficit amounts to 
about 2.25 million acre-feet per year, 
which has been satisfied in the past by 
system storage that has diminished in 
recent years due to reduced inflows to 
Lake Powell and Lake Mead. 

Sharon O'Toole, wife of Alliance 
President Patrick O'Toole, shared her 
experiences through a series ofblog 
posts from the event, one posted for 
each day of the conference. The 
O'Tooles attended CRWUA in 2022, 
where the lack of representation from 
agriculture and the tribes was 
"glaringly apparent", according to 
Ms. O'Toole. 

"In 2022, we passed out a Family 
Farm Alliance press release regarding 
the importance of agriculture in the CRWUA 

"I look forward to working along
side Arizona, California, and Nevada, 
along with upper-division partners, to 
achieve tbis important goal of making 
sure we protect water users across the 
basin from another series of crises on 
the river well into the future," Ms. 
Mitchell concluded. 

Colorado River system,•• she said. COlORADO RiVER 'NATER UStRS A.SSOCIAnON 
"This year, one panel features discus-

Sovereign Discussions 

sion about agriculture, and the tribes 
have a large presence, with several panels and discussion 
groups. The tribes even had a hospitality room, where they 
could tell their story." 

Colorado River Basin State Perspectives 

The conference general session discussions and presenta
tions centered on shaping the Post-2026 Colorado River oper
ation guidelines for critical reservoirs and formalizing tribal 
inclusion in the negotiations process. 

Day Two of the conference began with a panel discussion 
featuring each of the seven Colorado River Basin States. Pan
elists for the most part agreed th.at continued collaboration 
and compromise between the states was critical to future suc
cess and the health of the watershed. 

John Entsminger, Southern Nevada Water Authority, said 
that there would be no silver bullet for solving Colorado Riv
er deficits, but rather, many rather a collection of individual 
silver "buckshot" made up of incremental deals and savings. 

'Vfhe savings we need are all around us. They're small. 
They're incremental, but they're there .... ", said Mr. 
Entsminger. "I'm asking every water user to look at every 
water use and figure out how incrementally we all contribute 
our little BB of silver buckshot to the solution." 

Rebecca Mitchell, Colorado's representative on the Upper 
Colorado River Commission, was blunt in her criticism of the 
Lower Basin's "overuse" of system water. 

The panelists who presented at the 
2023 CRWUA gathering were diverse. The last two days of 
the conference featured several sovereign representatives and 
speakers working in rural areas of the Basin who addressed the 
importance of agriculture and energy uses on the Colorado 
River. 

Day Three was devoted to "The Sovereigns.'' For the fttst 
time, the Indian tribes were recognized at the conference as the 
sovereign nations that they are. Presentations by tribal leaders, 
including Amelia Flores from Colorado River Indian Tribes, 
and Manuel Heart from the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe advocated 
for tribal interests on the River, where they reminded everyone 
they hold 25 percent of the water in settled rights, and the pos
sibility for more litigation for unsettled rights. 

"Tribal representatives made it clear, throughout the con
ference, that their voices are here to stay," Ms. O'Toole ob
served. "They intend to be at the table along with representa
tives of the seven states. They intend to see infrastructure built, 
wet water delivered, and money paid for water going down
stream to other users." 

Representatives from Mexico spoke about the "strong part
nership" with their American partners and also emphasized 
that they, too, are very much at the table regarding Colorado 
River issues. Counsel Julian Escula Rodriguez called for coop
eration along the shared border and with the shared resources. 

Continued on Page 7 

Page6 



I 

Monthly Briefing January 2024 

Colorado River Developments (Cont'd {rom Page 7) 
"Conflict is harmful," he said, echoing the overall atmos

phere of the three-day event. meeting. 

BOR and California Water Users Sign Agreements 

On th~ first day of CRWUA, Imperial Irrigation District, 
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, San Die
go County Water Authority, Fort Yuma Quechan Indian Tribe 
P~lo Verde Irrigation District, Coachella Valley Water Dis- ' 
tnct, and the Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) signed the 
~st in a series of agreements that will conserve up to 1.6 mil
lion acre-feet of water to remain in Lake Mead, the Lower 
Basin's largest storage reservoir. 

Reclamation also announced it would direct $295 million 

the Bureau of Reclamation. It's an incredible turnaround," said 
JB Hamby, Chairman of the Colorado River Board of Califor
nia and Colorado River Commissioner for California. 

Interior Announces $72M for Salton Sea Restoration 

The Department oflnterior last month also announced $72 
million from the Inflation Reduction Act (IRA) to accelerate 
restoration of the Salton Sea, California's largest lake. The 
funding will expedite implementation of the state's 10-year 
Salton Sea Management Plan by accelerating dust suppression, 
aquatic-restoration1 and water conservation efforts needed to 
protect the important wildlife habitats and the surrounding 
communities. 

of federal dollars drawn 
from allocated funds in Approximately 60 
the Inflation Reduction miles from Palm Springs, 
Act (IRA) to Colorado California, the Salton Sea 
River water conserva- has suffered from declin-
tion efforts expected to ing inflows of water in 
generate up to 643,000 recent years, due in part 
acre-feet of water sav- to reduced agricultural 
ings in Lake Mead nmoff. The exposed 
through 2025. lakebed is contributing to 

"These agreements dust emissions in the 
represent another criti- surrounding environ-
cal step in our collec- ment, and declining wa-
tive efforts to address ter levels have reduced 
the water management important wildlife habi-

challenges the Colorado l~!f!~~~;Efa~lliJ~ll!2~-L~~..:..:;i.a;:..;!~.!a~d1Jm:.Y[lJ tat. River Basin faces due r Acting Deputy Secre-
to drought and climate lmperiol Irrigation District, Metropolitan Water District of Southern Cali- tary of the Interior Laura 
change," said Reclama- San Diego County Water Authority, Fort Yuma Quechan Indian Daniel-Davis and Recla
tion Commissioner Ca- Tribe, Palo Verde Irrigation District, Coachella Valley Water District, and mation Commissioner 
mille Calimlim Touton. h B if Touton announced the t e ureau o Reclamation (Reclamation) last montl• signed the first in a 
"Addressing the • .1' agreements during an senes oJ agreements tl1at will conserve up to 1.6 mUiion acre·~"eet o~'water t · 1m · 1 drought crisis requires ...,. 'J even m pena County 
an all-hands-on-deck to remain in Lake Mead. Photo source: Imperial Irrigation District (CALIFORNIA). 

Among other provisions, 
the agreement includes $70 million to the state of California to 
fun.d exp~nsion of the Species Conservation Habitat Project, 
which will create up to 7,000 acres of aquatic habitat for wild
life and cover exposed lakebed. 

approach, and close collaboration among federal, state Tribal 
and l?cal communities. When we work together, we c~ find 
solutions to meet the challenges of these unprecedented 
drought conditions." 

The objective of the agreement is to bolster the levels of 
water in Lake Mead and Lake Powell, vital reservoirs for sus
taining communities, agriculture, and hydropower generation 
~ the Color~do Rive.r Basin. Viewed collectively, the upcom
mg efforts aliD to ultimately conserve up to 1.6 million acre> 
feet of water in Lake Mead. 

According to the California entities involved in the deal, 
these efforts represent a crucial step toward securing the water 
future of the region after dealing with several decades of ex
treme drought conditions. 

"Less than a year ago, we faced the worst possible conse
quences of drought and interstate conflict. Today, California' s 
agricultural, urban, and tribal users are banding together 
through these agreements to protect the Colorado River as 
part of the Lower Basin Plan with the instrumental support of 

The IRA investment complements the $583 million in state 
funding committed to date for Salton Sea projects. 

An additional $178 million of funding will be made availa
ble upon the implementation of voluntary conservation actions 
by the Imperial Inigation District (TID) and Coachella Valley 
Water District under the Lower Basin System Conservation 
and Efficiency Program. 

11The Salton Sea and the Colorado River are inextricably 
linked historically and especially today," said Mr. Hamby, 
who also serves as vice president of the liD board of directors. 
"And with this funding for the Salton Sea, the Bureau of Rec
lamation has allowed this unprecedented amount of conserva
tion across the lower basin, but in particular, through the Impe
rial Valley to take place." 

Page 7 



Monthly Briefing January 2024 

Forest Health and Wildfires Remain Top Priorities in D.C. 
While 2023 in America saw the smallest number of acres These actions include defining and conducting the first-

burned in more than two decades, wildfires and forest health ever nationwide inventory of old-growth and mature forests 
remained a top priority for policy and law makers in Washing- across national forests and grasslands. USDA bas also released 
ton, D.C., as the year came to an end. the Climate Risk Viewer, a tool to assess climate risks and 

"We are coming to the end of- at least on paper-one of vulnerabilities on national forests and grasslands. 
the most quiet wildfire seasons that we have seen in a genera- Additional actions to implement the direction from the 
tion,'' Brad Rippey, a meteorologist with the Department of Executive Order and the Secretary's memo are forthcoming, 
Agriculture (USDA), said in a recent agency broadcast. including the finalization of a threat analysis on mature and 

The numbers show a wildfire season with more than 2.6 old-growth forests and a proposed new national policy for 
million acres burned as .-------- -------------- - - ----, monitoring the health of 
of December, accord- national forests and grass-
ing to data from the lands. The Forest Service 
National Interagency will continue to advance 
Fire Center. It's the strategies and engage crit-
lowest number dating ical partners to build resil-
back to 1998, when 1.3 ience and ensure future 
million acres were actions are responsive to 
burned, according to a the significant climate 
recent U.S. News and stressors that forests face. 
World Report article. Republicans in the 

In Washington, House ofRepresent-
D.C., the Biden Ad- atives-including Natural 
ministration announced Resources Committee 
new proposals to man- Chairman Bruce Wester-
~ge old-growth forests man {R-Ark.) -were criti-
and rapidly scale refor- cal of the announcement. 
estation across millions "Instead of using prov-
ofburned and degraded The plume of the Bootleg Fire llS 11iewed near the Bureau of Reclama- en active management 
acres. Republicans in tion 's Olene Flume, over 40 miles distant, July 2021. Before being fully techniques to mitigate 
Congress criticized the contained on August 15, 2021, it had burned 413,165 acres. It is the third- wildfire risk, curb diseas-
old-growtb proposal, largest fire in the history of Oregon since 1900. es and give land managers 
while conducting a critical tools for sue-
hearing that focused on ways to improve forest management cess, this action instead takes valuable practices off the table, 
on both tribal and federal forests. leaving many of our forests even more vulnerable,'' said Chair

Old-Growth Forest Management 

Ina con.tinuation of President Biden's Executive Order 
14072 focused on old and. mature forests, USDAlast month 
announced its proposal to alter forest land management plans 
related to old-growth forests and grasslands across the coun
try. This will restrict timber harvests on roughly 32 million 
acres of federal lands that have been identified as old growth. 

The proposed amendment all 128 forest land management 
plans seek to use the best available science, including Indige
nous Knowledge, to provide consistent direction related to old 
-growth forest conditions across national forests and grass
lands. 

"Old-growth forests are a vital part of our ecosystems and 
a special cultural resource. This proposed nationwide forest 
plan amendment- the first in the agency's history- is an im
portant step in conserving these national treasures," said Agri
culture Secretary Tom Vtlsack. "Climate change is presenting 
new threats like historic droughts and catastrophic wildfire. 
This clear direction will help our old-growth forests thrive 
across our shared landscape." 

In June 2022, Secretary Vtlsack followed through on Ex
ecutive Order 14072 and directed the USDA Forest Service to 
take action to address the impacts of climate change, restore 
forests and support forest resilience. 

man Westerman, who is a professional forester. '11 remain fully 
committed to enacting solutions that restore health and resili
ency to forests of all ages. 1 hope the administration can work 
with us on these policies rather than continuing to pursue arbi
trary and unscientific preservationist regulations that do noth
ing but harm." 

USDA I American Forests Reforestation Agreement 

The conservation organization American Forests last 
month announced a first-of-its-kind $20 million keystone 
agreement with the Forest Service to help the agency organize 
and rapidly scale climate-adapted reforestation across millions 
of burned and degraded acres over the next five years. 

"American Forests is proud to lead on REPLANT Act im
plementation through this comprehensive partnership with the 
Forest Service," said Jad Daley, president and CEO of Ameri
can Forests. "Together, we will accelerate climate-smart refor
estation across national forests, helping to restore the health of 
these priceless public lands.'' 

Contin11ed ott Page 9 

Page8 



Monthly Briefing January 2024 

Forest Health and Wildfires (Cont'd {rom Pg. 8) 

The mission of American Forests is to create healthy and 
resilient forests, from cities to wilderness, that deliver essen
tial benefits for climate, people, water and wildlife. The or
ganization advances its mission through forestry, innovation, 
place-based partnerships to plant and restore forests and 
movement building. 

Across the U.S., a growing backlog 
of National Forest System lands need 
reforestation, driven in part by restric
tive regulations, litigation and the esca
lating impact of climate change on U.S. 
forests. Large, high-severity wildfires 
are driving 81 percent of reforestation 
needs on national forests, outpacing the 
agency's capacity to restore these lands 
following such fires. 

Authorized by the REPLANT Act 
provisions contained in the 2021 Bipar
tisan Infrastructure Law (BIL), this 
partnership will enable American For
ests to aid the Forest Service to quickly 
assess, prioritize and plan for reforesta
tion needs, fill gaps in climate-resilient 
restoration planning and bolster refor
estation planning by expanding nursery 
production, growing the forestry work
force and increasing seed collection 
capabilities. 

The REPLANT Act removed a cap 
on Forest Service funding for reforesta
tion, allowing the agency to now access lf.l...:.~::.& 
nearly ten times more in reforestation investments annually. 
Prior to the REPLANT Act, the Forest Service had only been 
able to address six percent of the reforestation backlog each 
year. 

With this additional capacity, the Forest Service is now 
positioned to help address an estimated backlog of at least 
four million acres of National Forest System land in need of 
reforestation - a number that has jumped due to recent in
creases in severe wildfire. 

"Reforestation is an important investment for the future 
and resiliency of forests across the country," said Forest Ser
vice Chief Randy Moore. "This agreement with American 
Forests will help the agency reduce the backlog of reforesta
tion needs to support wildfire and disaster recovery, identify 
future reforestation needs, and improve our ability to monitor 
the impact and outcomes of this important work." 

Tribal Leaders Testify on 
Ways to Enhance and Forest Management 

The House Subcommittee on Federal Lands last month 
held an oversight hearing focusing on ways to improve for
est management on both tribal and federal forests. Subcom
mittee members discussed developing innovative proposals to 
encourage and facilitate cross-boundary coordination on for
est management projects that will lead to lasting changes to 
improve the health of all our nation's forests. 

Members also heard from administration officials on the 
issues and local leaders in tribal communities for their exper
tise on this important topic. 

Robert Rice, Council Member for the Mescalero Apache 
Tribe (NEW MEXICO) testified to the importance of hazard
ous fuel reduction projects, which he said are vital to the 

Tribe's forest management practices. 
''Forests are living organisms,'' Mr. 

Rice testified. ''With reductions in densi
ty, trees and ground cover are better able 
to thrive. By reducing tree densities to 
ensure the crowns are not touching, we 
greatly enhance the available water, light 
and nutrients each individual tree re
ceives. With open forest conditions, pine 
seedlings have a better environment to 
germinate, resulting in increased forest 
regeneration." 

Tribes, along with state and local 
leaders, are becoming increasingly im
portant partners in cross-boundary efforts 
to improve federal forest health. Chal
lenges persist for tribal forest land, how
ever, including continued wildfire threats 
and forest health concerns, staffing short· 
comings, insufficient coordination of 
forest management activities and the lack 
of needed infrastructure. 

Frivolous litigation and burdensome 
regulations also create challenges for 
federal forest management. 

For example, in late November 2023, environmental liti
gants tiled suit to stop a massive effort to replant tens of thou
sands of giant sequoias on areas burned in wildfires in Califor
nia's Sequoia and Kings Canyon national parks. The environ
mental groups claim the project is inappropriate because the 
burned areas are designated "wilderness," where human inter
vention is prohibited. 

"Wilderness is for uatural processes and natural succes
sion," Chad Hanson, research ecologist and director of the 
John Muir Project, told the San Francisco Chronicle. 

Park Service spokespersons contend that restoring the 
groves is the most responsible course of action and scientifi
cally sound. 

"There's a lot of research behind what we're doing," Pub· 
lie Affairs Officer Sintia Kawasaki-Yee told the Chronicle. 
"It's not a decision that's taken lightly.'' 

The Family Farm Alliance for the past decade has priori
tized federal engagement efforts towards restoring our dead 
and dying federal forest lands through active forest manage
ment and working to better quantify watershed health im
provements associated with these and other water conservation 
actions. 

"Active forest management can increase water yield, im
prove water quality, provide jobs, and reduce the cost of fire~ 
fighting while increasing forest resiliency," said Alliance Ex-
ecutive Director Dou Keppon. _j 

Page9 



Mo,nthly Briefing January 2024 

I Bid en Administration Pus he~ "N atur~-B;~ed Solutions" 
The Biden Administration's Department of the Interior 

last month at the 28th Conference oftheParties (COP28) in 
Dubai announced new steps to utilize "nature-based solu
tions" (NbS) in its efforts to tackle the climate crisis, includ
ing the launch of a new tool to make those strategies more 
accessible to the public. 

Interior Department Assistant Secre
tary for Fish and Wildlife and Parks Shan
non Estenoz in Dubai highlighted NbS as 
key to improving the resilience of lands, 
waters, wildlife and communities in the 
face of climate change. 

"Investing in nature is investing in 
ourselves. By employing nature-based 
solutions, land managers and decision 
makers can restore and sustain healthy 
ecosystems that in tum support healthy 
communities and economies,'' said Assis
tant Secretary Estenoz. 

NbS use or mimic natural features or 
processes to improve biodiversity, 
strengthe.n resilience for disaster and baz
ard .. risk management, support climate 
adaptation, and address carbon manage
ment to offset greenhouse gas emissions, 
while also benefiting both people and nature. These can in
clude green· infrastructure, natural infrastructure, and natural 
climate solutions. 

ln partnership with Duke University's Nicholas Institute 
for Energy, Environment & Sustainability, DOl released its 
Nature-based Solutions Roadmap, an online tool that will 
provide the Department, and the public at large, guidance on 
the implementation of NbS. The Roadmap includes imple
mentation strategies, project planning resources, and success
ful example projects throughout the United States. 

DOl also announced a new policy intended to strengthen 
the Department's ability to meet its mission in the face of a 
changing climate by prioritizing NbS across bureaus and of
fices. 

The policy will provide land managers and decision mak
ers with guidance on using NbS climate solutions, and will 
center collaborative partnerships, equity, environmental jus
tice, and the use of the best available evidence. DOl is priori
tizing high return NbS investments that "connect lands and 
waters, promote cross-bureau collaboration, and leverage · 
partnerships". 

DOl's Bureau of Reclamation last month also announced 
more than $51 million in WaterSMART funding for 18 rivers 
Wld watershed projects in California, Colorado, Montana, 
Nevada, New Mexico, Oregon, Washington, and Wyoming, 
Selected project activities include NbS like floodplain expan
sion and connection, fish passage development, and habitat 
repair. 

"Through President Biden's Investing inAmerica agenda, 
we are advancing nature-based solutions that benefit local 
water supplies, and the wildlife and habitats that support 

them," said Secretary Deb Haaland. "The Interior Department 
continues to advru1ce water solutions that are environmentally 
and economically sound for the American West." 

Family Farm Alliance members will benefit from last 
month's announcement. 

The Northem Colorado Water Conservancy 
District received $761,000 for its Kawuneeche 
Valley Ecosystem Restoration Project, which 
will study and design a suite of restoration pro
jects within the Kawuneeche Valley aimed to 
return the landscape to a natural beaver-willow 
ecosystem. Over the past three decades, elk and 
moose browsing bas reduced the density and 
area oftbe valley's native tall willow stands, 
severely limiting material for beaver dam con
struction, leading the species to leave the area. 
As a result, the valley landscape has changed 
from one of the most significant wetlands in 
Colorado into an unnatural grassland ecosys
tem. 

lb. Oregon, the North Unit Irrigation District 
will receive nearly $6 million iiom Reclama
tion to replace eltisting, rotary drum fish 
screens with upgraded, flat plate screens and a 
traveling screen cleaning system at the district's 

main canal intake on the mainstem of the Deschutes River, 
home to brown and rainbow trout, the rare brook trout, white· 
fish, and transient fingerling coho Wld kokanee from Wickiup 
·Reservoir, a Reclamation Project. The design of the new 
screens will slow the approach velocity, shrink the mesh size 
of the screen, and provide a safe path for fish to the fish ladder. 

NbS Opportunities in the Colorado River Basin 

Alliance representatives in the past year have been inter
viewed by the Meridian Institute about challenges and oppor
tunities associated with implementing and scaling NbS on pub
lic lands in the Colorado River Basin. 

Now, based on the input received through that interview 
process, Meridian Institute is hosting a series of virtual en
gagements in early March 2024 with support from the Walton 
Family Foundation focusing on key topics that emerged from 
conversations with Federal and State agency staff: non-profit 
organizations, public water utilities, researchers, landowners, 
consultants, and others involved in NbS implementation on 
public lands. 

"The best opportunities aie to, wherever possible, work 
with ranchers who have permits with the Forest Service I BLM 
to ensure their interests are addressed,'' said Alliance Execu
tive Director Dan Keppen, who was interviewed by the Merid
ian Institute. "Water users will want to see positive outcomes
better water quantity (watershed yield), water quality, flood 
control, aquifer recharge, and I or biodiversity. Success should 
not be measured in terms of dollars spent. Good 'management' 
does not equate to land acquisition that changes the use of the 
land" 

PagelO 



Monthly Briefing January 2024 

COP 28: Farmers as "Front Line Actors"? 
Climate-smart agriculture and forestry took center stage 

last month at the 2023 United NatiobS Climate Change Con
ference (COP28) in Dubai, despite a proposed 'Call to Ac
tion'' :that omitted the words ''agriculture'' and "fanners", re
placing them instead with "food system'' and "food system 
front line actors". 

Key leaders in the Biden Administration leadership team 
were present, as were American agricultural producers repre
sented by Solutions from the Land (SFL). 

Among other goals, the Food and Agriculture Organiza
tion (FAO) of the United Nations seeks to reduce agricwture's 
methane emissions by 25 percent by 2030 (relative to 2020}, 
achieve carbon neutrality for agrifood systems by 2035 and 
turn food systems into a carbon sink by 2050. 

Long-time critics of agriculture are seeking transforma
tional changes to global food systems and don't think FAO's 
plans do enough to tackle emissions associated with food pro
duction. 

"I'm extremely disappointed that the FAO's roadmap fails 
to e).(press the urgency of reducing meat and dairy consump
tion and production to meet the targets set by the Paris climate 
agreement," said the Center for Biological Diversity's Stepha
nie Feldstein in a statement. 

The Family Fann Alliance (Alliance) in past years bas 
closely monitored United Nations (U.N.) global climate talks, 
primarily through its involvement with SfL, which seeks to 
bring the voice of North American producers and land manag
ers to the discussion table. Alliance President Patrick O'Toole 
traveled to Scotland two years ago and directly participated in 
the COP26 talks. 

Farmers in Dubai 

According to StL Co-Chair A. G. Kawamura, it has been 
14 years of gentle pressure and relentless perseverance to get 
agriculture to where it is now on the COP agenda. The Inau
gural Food and Ag Day held at COP 28 represented the first 
time an entire conference day, with over 200 targeted events, 
was dedicated to the Global Agri-Food System. 

"It was a momentous year for attendees - especially first
time ag-driven attendees," Mr. Kawamura said. 

In the weeks leading up to the Dubai conference, several 
statements and position papers were introduced to the minis
terial negotiators. These efforts helped set the stage for further 
deliberations at COP28. They also set the stage for one of 
Sfi.!s main missions in Dubai: ensuring farmers were not 
omitted from the governing body's positions and conversa
tions. 

One pre-COP28 "call to action" paper from a group called 
the Climate Action Champions actually proposed omitting the 
terms "agriculture" and "fanners'' entirely, replacing them 
instead with "global food system" and "front line actors". 
During the conference, Mr. Kawamura spoke up on behalf of 
the Farmers Constituency~ urging leaders to reconsider their 
wording and agriculture's role. 

"Fanners are not actors on the stage of humanity," said Mr. 
Kawamura at the Dec. 8 COP 28 Preliminary Session. 
"Farmers have built the stage that allows humanity to exist and 
act out the tragedy, drama or enlightenment of our existence.'' 

Secretary Vilsack Highlights USDA's Climate Leadership 

Secretary of Agriculture Tom Vilsack and other high level 
Biden Administration officials highlighted the U.S. commit
ment to investing in innovative climate solutions, quantifying 
and demonstrating results, and sharing resources and solutions 
with the world.. 

"COP28 comes at a critical juncture, seven years after the 
Paris Agreement entered into force and seven years be-
fore 2030, when significant targets must be met to keep us 
within reach of the goal oflimiting glob-
al warming to 1.5 degrees Celsius," Secretary Vii sack said. 
"USDA and the Biden-Harris Administration are making un
precedented investments in climate-focused practices and part
nerships and, as we share our learnings from American agri
culture and forestry on a global scale, the progress we're mak
ing domestically will also have international benefits." 

Secretary Vilsack highlighted the fact that President 
Biden's Inflation Reduction Act (IRA) provides billions of 
dollars to reduce agricultural greenhouse gas emissions, en
courage new economic activity in rural areas, and protect the 
communities most vulnerable to the impacts of climate 
change. This includes nearly $20 billion in USDA investments 
to help producers implement practices and projects that reduce 
emissions, enhance soil carbon sequestration and provide other 
climate benefits. 

The Secretary in Dubai reported that nearly all of the 
"Partnerships for Climate-Smart Commodities" pilot projects 
have finalized their contracts. USDA bas invested more than 
$3 billion in projects that provide verifiable on-farm emissions 
reduction and carbon sequestration benefits, while also creat
ing new market opportunities for producers who use climate
smart practices. 

Measurement, monitoring, reporting and verification 
(MMRV) are key components of this program, and USDA is 
also expanding its focus on MMRV activities in the forestry 
sector, on lands enrolled in the Conservation Reserve Program, 
and on working agricultural lands nationwide. 

Secretary Vilsack and other USDA officials also highlight~ 
ed USDA's innovative, on~farm tools that measure the effec
tiveness of conservation practices, noting that those tools are 
now being used to help land managers quantify their green
house gas footprints and estimate the benefits of actions to 
reduce emissions. 

Additional investments have also been made to enhance 
the resilience· of forests and grasslands through the Innovative 
Finance for National Forests grant program, funded and ad-

Continued 011 Page 12 

Pagell 



Monthly Briefing January 2024 

COP28 Meetings (Continued (rom Page 11) 
ministered by the USDA Forest Service and the U.S. Endow
ment for Forestry and Communities. 

Alliance President O'Toole believes American farmers 
and ranchers can be part of constructive and realistic solutions 
to global climate challenges. 

''If the goal of no more warming than 1.5 degrees centi
grade has a hope of being met, it will take all sectors," said 
Pat O'Toole. "The solutions are not simplistic and will take an 
all-globe effort. The solutions offered by agriculture and for
estry practices are and will be key." 

National Strategy to Reduce U.S. Food Waste 

USDA joined EPA and the Food and Drug Administration 
during COP28 in publishing the Draft National Strategy to 
Reduce U.S. Food Loss and Waste, which outlines targeted 
actions to mitigate the environmental repercussions of wasted 
food, including its impact on climate, and to increase recy
cling of organics, reduce greenhouse gas emissions, save 
households and businesses money, and build cleaner commu
nities. 

Land and Water" panel, where they showcased the Admin
istration's progress towards PresidentBiden's goal to 
"conserve, connect, and restore 30 percent of America' s lands 
and waters" by 2030. She also announced new steps the De
partment is taking to utilize nature-based solutions in its efforts 
towards that end. (See related story, Page 1 0). 

"Investing in nature is investing in ourselves," said Assis
tant Secretary Estenoz. "By employing nature-based solutions, 
land managers and decision makers can restore and sustain 
healthy ecosystems that in tum support healthy communities 
and economies.'' 

White House Announces CJimate Corps Next Steps 

The Biden Administration's American Climate Corps initia
tive last month _announced plans to deploy 20,000 young indi
viduals across federal agencies to tackle climate change and 
promote renewable energy. 

Within the first three weeks of launching the American 
Climate Corps last September, more than 40,000 people, about 
two-thirds of whom are ages 18-35, expressed interest injoin-

"Food loss and waste 
poses a real challenge to 
agriculture, food and the 
climate. In order to tackle 
this problem, and in tum 
build a resilient food sys
tem and mitigate climate 
impacts, we must explore 
and implement innovative 
solutions," said Secretary 
Vilsack. ''This joint effort 
between USDA. EPA. and 
FDA will enhance inter
agency coordination and 
represents a vital step 
towards preventing food 
loss and waste, increasing 
organic waste recycling, 
and promoting economic 
opportunity." 

r--------------------------, ing the initiative. 
Seven federal agencies 

DOl' s Commitment to 
Tackling the Climate 
Crisis 

Interior Department 
Assistant Secretary for 
Fish and Wildlife and 

in December signed an 
agreement outlining guide
lines for the program, aim
ing to address climate chal
lenges and disparities in 
youth education and ca
reers. Listening sessions 
with influential "climate 
champions" will kick off 
this month preceding the 
formal launch of a 2024 
recruitment portal this 
spring for a summer de
ployment. 

EPA Administrator Mi-
1-------------------------tchael Regan emphasized 

"The Climate Corps represents a significant step forward in the agency's central role, 
engaging and nurturing young leaders who are passionate about joining an executive com-
climate action, furthering our journey towards a sustainable and mittee alongside other Cab-

equitable future." inet members and the 

EPA Administrator Michael Regan 

Image source: Office of Ranking Member Raul Grijalva, 
Bouse Committee on Natural Resources 

AmeriCorps CEO. Inspired 
by the New Deal-era's Ci
vilian Conservation Corps 
(CCC), the initiative would 
leverage existing collabora-.._ _______________________ __. tions to maximize its reach, 

Parks Shannon Estenoz and other Interior leaders were also 
present at COP28. Throughout the trip, the delegation met 
with international leaders and stakeholders to highlight and 
affirm the Department's commitment to tackling the climate 
crisis with collaborative, science-based solutions. 

utilizing executive action under existing authorities and fund
ing amid unmet appropriations requests from Congress. 

"The Climate Corps represents a significant step forward in 
engaging and nurturing young leaders who are passionate 
about climate action, furthering our journey towards a sustain
able and equitable future," said Administrator Regan. Assistant Secretary Estenoz also participated in the 

"America the Beautiful: United States Efforts to Conserve 

Pagel2 



Monthly BTiefing January 2024 

Different Agendas: GOP, Democrats Note ESA 50th Anniversary 

December 28, 2023 marked the golden anniversary of the 
federal Endangered Species Act (ESA) of 1973, the primary 
law in the United States for protecting and conserving imper
iled species. President Biden issued a proclamation extolling 
the virtues and success of the ESA. Republicans in Congress 
marked the 50th anniversary by introducing legislation intend
ing to make the Act more flexible to administer. 

The very significant federal presence in the West presents 
unique challenges that producers may not face in other parts 
of the U.S., particularly with respect to the reach of the ESA. 
Federal agency implementation of this law has had ve.ry sig
nificant impacts on how producers manage land and water. 

"A prime factor concerning Western irrigators is the em
ployment of the ESA by federal agencies as a means of pro
tecting a single endangered or threatened aquatic species un
der the law by focusing on one narrow stressor to fish: water 
diversions," said Family Farm Alliance Executive Director 
DanKeppen. 

POTUS Issues ESA Proclamation 

President Biden last month proclaimed December 28, 
2023 as the 50th Anniversary of the ESA and called upon 
Americans to "honor all the progress we have made toward 
protecting endangered species and to work together to con
serve our Nation's incredible biodiversity." 

In his proclamation. the president said that the ESA has 
prevented 99% of alJ fish, wildlife, and plants under its pro
tection from going extinct. President Biden also noted his 
decision to establish the country's "first-ever National Con
servation Goal" to conserve at least 30% of U.S. lands and 
waters by 2030, calling the goal "the heart of my 'America 
the Beautiful initiative,"' and cited his initiative related to 
nature-based solutions (see related story, Page 10). 

House Bill Provides 'Ficx:ibiJity' in ESAlmplcmentation 

House Republicans marked the Act's 50th anniversary in a 
much different manner, criticizing the success of the ESA and 
calling for its reform. 

"We're now 50 years into the Endangered Species Act and 
the verdict is in: it's an outdated piece oflegislation in desper
ate need of reform," said Rep. Bruce Westerman (R-Ark), 
Chair of the House Natural Resources Committee. 
'"Throughout its entire history, only 3 percent of species listed 
under the act have been delisted. That kind of abysmal suc
cess rate clearly indicates the ESA is seriously flawed and in 
need of modernization." 

Rep. Pete Stauber (R-MN) last month reintroduced H.R. 
6784, the "ESA Plexibility Act," which aims to modify certain 
aspects of the 1973 law, focusing on habitat conservation 
plans to balance wildlife protection with economic a~tivities 
like infrastructure development and resource extraction. 

"I'm pleased to introduce the ESA Flexibility Act today, 
which creates latitude for species listed as threatened or en
dangered," said Congressman Stauber. ''If we're to build in-

frastructure, permit electricity transmission. mine for resources 
needed for everyday life, and properly manage our forests, we 
need commonsense habitat conservation plans that protect 
wildlife without harming our economy." 

Joining Rep. Stauber in introducing the legislation were 
Western House Republicans Cliff Bentz (OREGON), Dan 
Newhouse (WASHINGTON), Harriet Hageman (WYOMING) 
and Lauren Boebert (COLORADO). 

Rep. Stauber's bill targets a specific issue: the management 
of endangered species, citin.g the example of the northern long
eared bat, whlch faced challenges transitioning .from a threat
ened to an endangered status under recent Fish and Wildlife 
Service determinations. 

The biU seeks to expand the fleXJbility allc;>wed for manag
ing species listed as endangered, like those listed as threat
ened, through what's known as a 4(d) rule under the ESA. 

The 4(d) rule, which permits incidental take for threatened 
species under certain conditions like forestry activities, is not 
currently applicable to endangered species. Rep. Stauber's pro
posal aims to extend this flexibility to endangered species as 
well, a move criticized by some environmentalists as a weak
ening of the ESA's protection mechanisms. 

Proponents of the legislation axgue that the 4(d) rule is es
sential for conservation efforts, tailoring protections to prevent 
fwther decline while streamlining reviews of actions that 
could benefit the environment in the long tenn. However, crit
ics view the bill as part of an anti-environmental agenda and a 
threat to the legacy of protecting endangered species. 

"As discussions proceed, the proposed changes will face 
significant opposition from litigious environmental groups and 
some Democrat members in Congress," predicted Mr. Keppen. 

Western Caucus Foundation Releases New ESA Report 

The Western Caucus Foundation, a nonprofit organization 
that supports the Western Caucus, the largest conservative cau
cus in the U.S. House of Representatives, last month issued its 
own report coinciding with the 50th anniversary of the ESA. 

The report, tided "The Endangered Species Act at 50: A 
Record of Falsified Recoveries Underscores a Lack of Scien
tific Integrity in the Federal Program'' was authored by Rob 
Gordon, who has over thirty years of experience with federal 
agencies, Congress, and The Heritage Foundation. 

Using information from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, 
Mr. Gordon finds that, with the listing of 1,667 threatened or 
endangered species, there are only 62 that have officially 
"recovered". Of these, 36-nearing 60o/cr-are not real conser
vation 'success stories', be claims. 

"These 'recoveries' are hollow, as they are inaccurate proc
lamations attributable to an erroneous original determination 
that tbe species was endangered or threatened," said Mr. Gor
don. "This report documents that the Endangered Species Act 
in its present form is ineffectual at best" 

The 120-page report was the subject of a press briefing 
conducted last month on Capitol Hill. 

Page13 



Mo,nthlly Briefing January 2024 

I California Advances Two Big Water Infrastructure Projects 
One of Them -Sites Reservoir- Hit With Lawsuit 

Two pieces of infrastructure long touted by many as criti
cal cogs to meeting future California water challenges are 
finally moving forward towards construction. One of them is 
already facing a lawsuit from one of the most litigious conser
vation groups in the country. 

The California Department of Water Resources (DWR) 
last month approved the Delta Conveyance Project, a modern
ization of the water conveyance system that delivers water to 
millions of Californians. 

With the state expected to lose 10% of its water supply by 
2040 due to hotter and drier conditions, the Delta Conveyance 
Project is a key part of the California's Water Resiliency Port
folio and Governor Newsom's Water Supply Strategy. 

"Today marks another significant milestone in our efforts 
to modernize state water infrastructure and adapt to the chal
lenges of changing precipitation patterns," said Karla Nemeth, 
DWR Director, on the day the announcement was made. "The 
State Water Project is one of the most affordable sources of 
water in California,_ and we need to help local water agencies Earlier in 

2023, the Sites ! 
Reservoir Project ! 
was certified by I 
Governor Gavin 
Newsom as being I 
an eligible project 
under legislation I 
that seeks to 

--------------- ---- in protecting both 
reliability and af

~void costly ~d I 
time-consummg 
litigation delays 
related to the Cal
ifornia Environ
mental Quality 
Act(CEQA). 

........ .... 
:f 

.E c 
:;)
CT ..... 
D "' 0~ -.a. 
c Q. 
D ::;) 

VI VI 
'~ .!2 Ql c-
G> D 
E:t 
DA.. 
~:t 
UVI 

~.2 
4i 
0 

3500 
The OCP wovld s1ow lhe decline in SWP 
svpplies by increasing coptvre of high 
news dvring short bUrsts of precipltatfon 

·-- WilhDCP 

~----Withourocp ~-------

..----'/\\...___--, 
SWP svppties wovld decJit1e becavse 
ot holler. driercondilions and longer 
dtovght periods 

0 ~------------------------------------~~~ 
2020 2040 2070 ,. 

The Delta Conveyance Project would yield 
about 500.000 acre-feet of water/yeor, 

which is enough for about 5.2 million people. 

fordability for their 
ratepayers." 

Extreme weather 
whiplash driven by 
climate change is 
expected to trigger 
more intense swings 
between droughts 
and floods, intense
ly strain-
ing California's 60-
year-old SWP. Dur
ing last January's 
atmospheric rivers, 
the Delta Convey
ancePro-
ject could've cap
tured enough water 

If ultimately 
approved, the 
project would 
establisll an addi
tional 1.5 million 
acre-feet of water 
storage capacity. 

r--.,--"'""":"-----,.---,.~----------------...,..,...._....-_-d for 2.3 million pea-
Source of Figure: California Department of Water Resources pies' yearly usage. 

There are 17 However, 
within weeks of L:-------------------------------;......;:.;Jpublic water agen

the Governor's announcement, a coalition of litigious conser
vation and environmental justice groups - led by the Center 
for Biological Diversity- filed a legal challenge to the largest 
reservoir project approved in California in decades. 

DWR Approves Delta Conveyance Project 

DWR last month formally certified the Environmental 
Impact Report (EIR) and completed an extensive environmen
tal review for the Delta Conveyance Project, variations of 
which have been debated within California water cycles for 
decades. 

Delta conveyance refers to State Water Project (SWP) 
infrastructure in the vast network of waterways comprising 
the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta (Delta) that collects and 
moves high-quality, clean, safe and affordable water to 
homes, farms and businesses throughout major regions of tile 
state from the Bay Area to Southern California. 

DWR is the owner and operator of the SWP and is respon
sible for all associated upgrades and maintenance, including 
the proposed Delta Conveyance Project that will modernize 
this water transport infrastructure in fue Delta. 

cies from the Bay Area, Central Valley, Central Coast. and 
Southern California participating in the project. Tlleir custom
ers are among the 27 million people and 750,000 acres of 
farmland that rely on the SWP to provide an affordable source 
of high quality, clean and safe water. 

The environmental review included a 142-day public com
ment period in which DWR received more ilian 700 letters and 
7, 000 individual comments. Public outreach began in 2020. 

"The environmental review process has been thorough and 
provided us with opportunities to work with the community to 
minimize potential impacts,'' said Carrie Buckman, tile pro
ject's Environmental Program Manager. 

"We are now poised to take the next steps in engineering, 
design and permitting, and further developing a comprehen
sive Community Benefits Program," she said. 

Conti11ued Oil Page 15 

Page14 



Monthly Briefing January 2024 

I Sites Reservoir Hit With Lawsuit (Cont'd (rom Pg 14) 

Sites Reservoir Project Faces Legal Challenge 

The Sites Project Authority, as the lead agency under 
CEQ A, last November certified the Final EIR and approved 
the Sites Reservoir Project. This important milestone is the 
culmination of years of planning and a collaborative effort to 
increase the reliability of statewide water supplies for envi
ronmental, agricultural, and urban uses. With this certifica
tion, the Authority planned to move the project fmward 
through the final planning stages and on to construction. 

Later that same month, a lawsuit was filed in Yolo County 
Superior Court challenging the Authority for violating CEQA 
in approving the reservoir. Plaintiffs in the suit include sever
allong-time critics of agriculture and dams, including Friends 
of the River, the Center for Biological Diversity, and the Cali
fornia Sportfish:ing Protection Alliance. 

"The Sites Reservoir project will cause much environmen
tal harm, which falls on the public, and a small amount of 
good, which primarily benefits the project investors," said 
Ron Stor~ senior policy advocate at Friends of the River. 
"Among other harms, the reservoir will be a major green
house gas emitter." 

Located about 80 miles northwest of Sacramento, Sites 
Reservoir would store water diverted from the Sacramento 

River, after all other water rights and regulatory requirements 
are met. Water would be released to beneficiaries throughout 
the state primarily during drier periods when it is needed. The 
proposed project includes an off-stream reservoir located north 
of the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta where the majority of 
California's rainfall occurs. 

"Over the last six years, we conducted one of the most 
comprehensive environmental analyses ever done for a water 
supply project to design a project that can meet the needs of 
California's communities, farms, and environment," said Fritz 
Durst, Chair of the Sites Project Authority Board of Directors. 
''Sites Reservoir is a new way of managing water designed to 
provide resiliency and reHability amid our changing climate." 

The Family Farm Alliance bas been on record for over a 
decade in support of this project. 

"Sites .is an. innovative and modem approach that goes be
yond water supply and flood protection by adding flexibility 
and generating a much-needed new water source for improved 
water quality, seasonal fish flows, climate change and drought 
relief," said Alliance Executive Director Dan Keppen. "The 
Sites Project would provide an additional tool for water man
agers to effectively balance competing demands and provide 
safe and reliable water to support the current and future needs 
of California's environment and economy.'' 

Lower Snake River Dams (Cont'd {rom Page 6) 
operations plan in court, the Biden administration is setting a 
new course, following the science and the lead of the Tribes 
and States, to begin to replace the services of the Lower 
Snake River dams so that they can be breached." 

Some regional political leaders were not so optimistic. 
U . . Senator Jim Risch (R-IDAHO) doubled down in his 

opposition to dam breaching and reiterated that it is solely 
Congress that could remove the federal dams in the Columbia 
-Snake River System. 

"Congress--and Congress alone--can authorize removal 
of the dams on 1he lower Snake River," said Senator Risch. 
"Bureaucrats, activist litigation, nor this administration's radi
cal agenda will determine the fate of any of the Northwest's 
federal dams. I will continue to fight any breaching efforts, 
and, at every turn, I will reject the Biden administration's 
efforts to usurp Congressional authority.'' 

USDAAttempts to Assuage Concerns ofAg Groups 

A coalition of farm groups- including the Washington 
Association ofWbeat Growers, Washington Farm Bureau, 
Pacific Northwest Waterways Association and the McGregor 
Co. ~prior to the hearing issued a press release expressing 
concern about the closed-door nature of the settlement negoti
ations. 

''Notably, users of the system, including PNW agriculture 
interests, have been left out of every meaningful discussion," 
the groups said in a joint press release. "Instead, the U.S. gov
ernment has chosen to negotiate a settlement in secret and 
leave farmers behind." 

The Family Farm Alliance last April transmitted a letter to 
U.S. Secretary of Agriculture Tom Vilsack, requesting Biden 
Administration Cabinet-level intervention in the mediation 
talks involving the Lower Snake River dams. The Alliance 
letter was never responded to, although a USDA spokesper
son told the Capital Press that the agreement will help pro
vide near-tenn stability for communities that depend on the 
Columbia River fur agriculture and transportation. 

"The alternative was the significant uncertainty brought 
about by protracted litigation that could've resulted in a ruling 
very adverse to agriculture and rural communities in there
gion," the spokesperson said. 

A panel discussion on the Lower Snake River dams- fea
turing water, farming, transportation, and navigation experts 
from the Pacific Northwest - is on the agenda of tbe 2024 
Family Farm Alliance annual conference, February 22-23, 
2024 in Reno, Nevada. Doc Hastings (R-W ASIDNGTON), 
former Chairman of the House Natural Resources Committee 
bas confirmed his participation on the panel. 

Go to www.familyfarmalliance.org for registration and 
other conference detaJls. 

PagelS 



Monthly Briefing; January 2024 

I A Big Thank You to Our New and Supporting Members! 

YEAR END 2023 

ADVOCATE ($5,000 - $9,999) 

OREGON POTATO COMMISSION 

DEFENDER ($1000-$4999) 

Ag Water Board ofWhatcom County (WASHINGTON) 
Kittitas Reclamation District (WASHINGTON) 
Langell Valley Irrigation District (OREGON) 

Washington Association of Wheat Growers 

PARTNER {$500-$999) 

Kogovsek & Associates (COLORADO) 

SUPPORTER ($250- $499) 

Brenda Epp (OREGON) 
Franz Farms Ltd. (WASHINGTON) 

Larry Martin (WASHINGTON) 
Three Rivers Ag Investments (ARIZONA) 

DONOR SUPPORT 
Make your tax-deductible gift to the Alliance today! Grassroots membership is 

vital to our organization. Thank you in advance for your loyal support. 

If you have questions, please call our fundraising coordinator, Jane Townsend, 
at (916)206-7186 OR EMAIL jane@familyfarmalliance.org 

OR EMAIL jane@familyfarmaUiance.org 

- ... ..... . . . 

Protecti11g Water for Western Irrigated Agriculture 

Contributions can also be mailed dlrecijyto: 
F!lmlly·F.arm Alliance 

'P~O.J!ox 1705 
'Clearlake O~ka, CA. 954l3 

Page16 



CORRESPONDENCE LIST 
JANUARY 2024 

Agenda Item 11 

1. December 12, 2023 - Letter sent from District to six customers regarding backflow testing requirement 

2. December 14, 2023- Notice and Agenda received from the Los Olivos Community Services District for 
the December 22, 2023 Grants Subcommittee Meeting 

3. December 14,2023- Notice and Agenda received from the Los Olivos Community Services District for 
the December 22, 2023 Project Management Subcommittee Meeting 

4. December 14, 2023 - Notice and Agenda received from Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board 
for the December 18, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 

5. December 15, 2023 -Notice and Agenda received from the Santa Ynez Community Servioes District 
for the December 20, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 

6. December 18, 2023 - Letter from District to customer regarding payment terms on water service 
account 

7. December 19, 2023- Letter from District to Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP regarding management's 
representation letter for the June 30, 2023 and 2022 Financial Statements 

8. December 21, 2023 - Can and Will Serve letter sent from District for APN 137 ~020-033 

9. December 28, 2023- Notice and Agenda received from the Los Olivos Community Services District for 
the January 2, 2024 Grants Subcommittee Meeting 

10. December 28, 2023- Notice and Agenda received from the Los Olivos Community Services District for 
the January 8, 2024 Project Managem~t Subcommittee Meeting 

11. January 2, 2024- District electronically filed the Quarterly Contribution and Report of Wages Report 
(October - December 2023) to the Employment Development Department 

12. January 2, 2024 - District submitted Employer's Quarterly Federal Tax Return (October- December 
2023) to the Department of Treasury 

13. January 2, 2024- Notice and Agenda received from the Los Olivos Community Services· District for the 
January 5, 2024 Finance Subcommittee Meeting 

14. January 2, 2024 -Preliminary Water Availability Letter sent to customer for APN 143-220~029 

15. January 2, 2024 -Updated Existing Water Service Letter sent to customer for APN 141-060..017 

16. January 3, 2024- Notice and Agenda received for the Special Meeting of the GSA Committees for the 
following agencies Central Management, Eastern Management and Western Management Area 
Groundwater Sustainability Agencies for January 5,2024 

17. January 4,2024- Letter sent from District to 26 customers regarding backflow testing requirement 

18. January 4, 2024 - Notice and Agenda received from the Los Olivos Community Services District for the 
January 10, 2024 Regular Board Meeting 

January 2024 Correspondence List Page 1 o£2 



19. January 5, 2024- Transmittal sent to Santa Barbara County Specialty Accounting regarding SYRWCDJ 
ID No.1 Audited Financial Statements for June 39, 2023 and 2022 

20. January 8, 2024- Water Service Requirements Letter sent to Q.lstomer for APN 139~040-004 

January 2024 Correspondence List Page2of2 


